
 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B 

Kolkata – 700017; Phone: 033 40646495 
 
 

 Date: 30.07.2025 
 
To, 
The Manager, 
Listing Compliance Department,  
National Stock Exchange of India Limited  
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1,  
Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex,  
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051  
Company Symbol – DCCL (NSE Emerge) 
 
Subject: Integrated Filing (Financial) for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 
 
Company Symbol – DCCL (NSE Emerge)  
REF- NSE/LIST/5466 
ISIN-INE04Q901010 
 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 
 
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 
December 31, 2024, read with NSE Circular No. NSE/CML/2025/02 dated January 2, 
2025, the Integrated Filing (Financials) for the quarter ended June 30, 2025, is enclosed 
herewith (as Annexure – I). 
 
Details as per SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 
June 30, 2025, as given below: 
 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1. Financial Results As per annexure attached herewith  

2. Statement on deviation or variation 
for proceeds of public issue, Right 
issue, Preferential issue, Qualified 
Institutions Placement. 

As per annexure attached herewith  

3. Format for Disclosing Outstanding 
Default on Loans and Debt Securities 

There is no default on outstanding 
loans as on June 30, 2025 

4.  Format for Disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions (applicable only for half-
yearly filings i.e., 2nd and 4th quarter) 

Not Applicable for the quarter ended 
June 30, 205. 

5. Statement on Impact of Audit 
Qualifications (For Audit Report with 

Not Applicable for the quarter ended 
June 30, 205. 



 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B 

Kolkata – 700017; Phone: 033 40646495 
 
 

Modified Opinion) Submitted along 
with Annual Audited Financial Results 
(Standalone and Consolidated 
separately) (applicable only for 
Annual Filing i.e., 4th Quarter) 

 
 
Kindly acknowledge and take the same on records. 
 
Thanking You, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For Dar Credit & Capital Limited 
 
 
 
 
Priya Kumari 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Membership No: A6748 

PRIYA KUMARI Digitally signed by PRIYA KUMARI 
Date: 2025.07.30 17:26:47 +05'30'
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Limited Review Report on Ouarterlv Financial Results of DAR Credit and Canital Limited for unaudited
standalone quarterly and vear to date results ended on 30th June 2025 pursuant to Reeulation 52 of the
SEBI (Listinq Obliqations and Disclosure Requirements) Resulations. 2015.

Review report to the Board of Directors of DAR Credit and Capital Limited.

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of DAR Credit and
Capital Limited (the "Company'') for the quarter ended 30th hne 2025, attached herewith, being submitted by
the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the "Regulations"). This statement, which is the responsibility of
the Company's Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Accounting Standards ("AS")
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these

financial results based on our review.

We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 24 10,

"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity," issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to
obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review is

limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus
provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an

audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as stated above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting
Standards (prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder)

and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any

material misstatement.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

FoTVMSM & CO
Charteted Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:

Vimal M
Membership No:

UDIN:2530+50\ 8+\0

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: 'g0.01"&oad

+91 98310 06756
+91 97400 59756

Diamond Prestige, Suite No.1O7 47A,

AJC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 7OOO77



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered office : Business iower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017

Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Shareholden'Funds
(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Bonowings
(b) Long-Term Provisions

Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises.

Other Current Liabilities
Short-Terrn Provisions

'fotal

II. ASSETS

I Non-Current Assets

(a) Plant Property and Equipment
(b) Non-Current Investmenls

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Ne,
(d) Long-Tem Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

(a) Currentlnvestments
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(d) Other Current Assets

Total

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Financial Statemcnts

Additional Particulars as per RBI Rcgulation

As per our report of even date attachcd

For VMSNI & CO
Chaftered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 329962E

\tf.tnAbalta1
0

Vimal Madhogaria (FCA)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Ouarter Ended Year Ended

Note No, As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

I,427.60

8.430.68

I ,000.00
6.351.5 I

9.8s8.28 7.351.51

5,350.70

19. l9
4,647.27

18.25

5,369.90 4,665.52

(c)

(d)

8,955.21

5.38

69.01

212.07

9,802.37

22.75

62.67

354.70

9,241,66 10,242,49

24,469.84 22.239.52

l0
ll
t2
l3
t4

15

16

t7
18

741.93

57.43

7,854.58

1,01 8.32

743.84

56.18

7,6s7.70
887.48

9,672,27 9,345.21

823.83

4,294.23

9,277.73

401.78

24.49

2,914 1t

9,426.97

548.73

r4,797,57 lz,9t4.3t

24,469,84 11 )<O <'

I

25

16

For and on behalf of the Board of Directon
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

For DAR 0RIDiT & CAPiIAL LTE

Membenhiu No: 307504

uDrN: 2.5a0"5oq
Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th July,2025

Ramesh Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and Director)
DIN - 00658473

Place: Kolkata
Dater 30th July,2025



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.

CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered office : Business tower, 206, 6th floor, unit no. 6B kolkata 700017

Statement of Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter snd lst Quarter f,,nded 3oth June, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Year Ended

NoteNo. Asat30thJune,2025 Asat3lstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune,2024 Asat3lstMarch,2025

Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
I INCOME

Revenue frorn Operations

Other Income

Total income (A)

II Expenses

(a) Ernployee Benefits Expense

(b) Finare Costs

(c) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(d) Provisions

(e) Other Expenses

Total expenses (B)

Prufit(Loss) before tax IC = (A-B)l

Exceptional ltems IDl

Pmfit before extraordinary items and tax IE = C-Dl

Tax expenses

Cument tax expense for cunent yeu
Defened tax

Total tax expenses (F)

Prolit/Loss during the period I F - E l

Eamings per Equity Share:

(a) Basic

(b)Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Finmcial Statelnents

Additional Prticulrs m per RBI Regrrlation

As per our report of even date attached

FoTVMSM & CO
Chaltercd Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 3299628

l9
20

1,098.21

2.45

I,022.00

1 1.00

9'72.44

48.92

4,030.43

I 08.87

l,1 00.66 1,033.00 t,021.36 4,139.29

2l
22

l0
23

24

199.66

492.',72

19.78

4.47

132.84

147.00

490.00

17.00

8.00

r 29.00

1 34.1 8

50't .41

16.43

6.02

152.46

626.47

I,953.61

67.40

15.00

5',71.73

849.46 791.00 8t6.50 3,234,27

251,20

251.20

(48.28)

l,25

242,00

(s l .00)

2.00

204.86

204.86

(42.55)

0,39

905.02

90s.02

(201.13)

0.53

242.00

(47.03) (49.00) (42.r6) (200.60)

193.00204,17 162.7t 704.42

1,7 4

1.7 4

1,93

1.93

7.01

7.04

1.63

1.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

iur _rir,i liiilrii & Ci,ri.-il;\L LIt]

I

25

ZO

\tt4^1h. a*-t:>-
()

Vimal Madhogafia (!'CA)
Mem benhip,!t{-o : _301504
uoil\ 1536+boqe$'\
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

t>-
Ramesh Kumar Viiay
(Chaiman and Direcfor)
DIN - 00658473

Place: Kolkata
Date: 3Oth July,2025



4.

Notes to the ltinancirrl llosulls lirr. llrt (lutl.tct. s1s1;1,d .1{}rr,,turrc, 2025

l. Tlrc llrrlrrttlilttl lrittitrtcill lcrrrlls lirr llrc r;r'r'1:r',,1111f i1 
-10llr 

.ltrtrtl, 20115 (" I'hc Slatctrcnt"; ol'Dar Credit

& ("lPitll lirrritctl (llrc "('orrDirrr),") lrirvc lrt'crr Ir.cPin'crl irr itr:cottletltcc wrth (iAAI'}''l-hcsc financial

rr'irh thc lccorniliorr rlp(l llcirslrc.llrc,rrt pr.irrc:iplr:s prlsc:ri5crl ,,11,lg1 llccrtutlting prrnciplc'; gcncrally

itcco|tctl in ludia.

Thc Corrrpanv is a Norr-l)cposit'l'rking Non-lla1kilg Irinancial (iornpany-- BaseLaycr NIIPC-NI)-Bt'1
rr.gistmcd u'ith thc Rc.scrvc lltnk o1'lndia (lilil).

The abotc financial lcsults havc bcen r.cvicwcd by thc audit oornmittce. Thc rcsulls have been

applovcd by tltu'Bontd olDircctols of the conrpany at the il nleeting held on 30th tu|y,2025.

In cornpliance r.vith Regutation 52 of thc Sccurities Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations ,2015 a limited review of financial result for the

quarter ended 30th June, 2025 has been can'ied out by thc Statutory Auditors of the Company. The

lrnancial infonnation for the quarter ended 3Oth June, 2025 were prepared by the Management and

approved by the Company's Board of Directors and have not been subject to Limited review.

The figures for the quartel ended 3 lst March, 2025 ofthe previous year are the balancing figures belween

audited figures in respect of full financial year and the published year-to-date figures upto the end of the

third quarter, i.e. nine months ended 3l December, 2024 of the previous financial year.

The Company has considered the impact ofchanges in Deferued Tax during the period.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the

Company with effect from April 1,2023. The cornpany enabled the Edit Log on April 22,20?1, bur rhr.'

software's Edit Log version has not yet been upgraded.

Note: We have signed this statement for identitication purp_ose only. These lesults should be reatl in
conjunction with our report date<J 30th Jt!r'( \2OL5

5.

7.

6.

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Acctluntants
t'irm Regn. No,: 3299621i

VY,t ^lAoy,""'a
Vimal Madhogaria
McmbershlP No:307504

uDIN:253o150t{

Place : Kolkafa
I)atc : 30rl' luly,2ll2i

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dnr Credit and Capital Limited

llnnresh Kunrrrr V{uy 't-'

(Chairnran und l)lrer:tnr.)
DIN - 00658471

l'lrr:e I Kolkutrr
Dotc I 30rr,July,l0lS

Nolc: Wc lrlvc sigrrotl 11,1t s1x101nclll Iirr'itlentiliuttit)tl l)tllp(,s$ ottly.'l ltt^'(r t'csults .sltou*l ht rcu.l irr
corrjunctiolt witlr orrr l'olx)11 (liltc(l

'ti : 'll



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W8 1994PLC064438
Registered office : Business tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th ltoor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Balance Sheet as at 30th Jung 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Shareholders'Funds
(a) Shre Capital
(b) Reserues md Surplus

Non-Current Liabilitia
(a) Long-Tenn Bonowings
(b) Long-Tem Provisions

Current Lisbilitie
(a) Short-Tem Borowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) total outstmding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises; md

(B) total outstanding dues of creditom other thm micro enterprises md srmll enterprises.

Other Cunenl Liabilities
Sho(-Tenn Provisions

Toael

II. ASSETS

I Non-CurrentAssets
(a) Plmt Property md Equiprnent
(b) Non-Curent Investments
(c) Defened Tu Assets (Net)
(d) Long-Tenn Loms md Admces
(e) Other Non-Cunent Assets

2 Curr€nt Assets
(a) Cunent Investments

(b) Cash md Cash Equiwlents
(c) Short-Tenn Loms ard Advmces
(d) Other Cunent Assets

Total

Sigrrifi cant Accounting Policies
Additional Notes lo Finarcial Statements
Additional Particulus as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofcven date attachcd

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No.: 329962E

NoteNo. As ot30th June,2025 As at3lst Merch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudit€d

1,427.60 t,000.00 1,000.00

1.5 I

l.5l

4

5

5,350.70 4,641 .27 5,869.6 I

14.0019.19 18.25

5,369.90 4,665.52 s.883.61

8,955.2 I

5.38

9,802.37

22.',l5

I 0, I 86.78

5.81

'11.97

I 86.07

(c)

(d)
8

9
69.01 62.67

212.07 3s4j0
9,24t,66 t0,242.49 10.456.63

24,469,84 22,259.52 23,149.49

l0 74r.93
ll
12 5'.1.43

13 7,854.58

14 1,018.32

'743.84

56.18

7 ,657.70
887.48

7 s4.28

0.84

55.2s
'1,132.s8

700.29
9,34s.21 8,643.24

l5 823.83 24.49 487.14
16 4,294.23 2,9t4.| 2,s71 .73
t7 9,277.73 9,426.97 |,167 .4s
l8 40t.78 548.73 279.89

14,797.57 t2,914,31 14,506.24

24,469.84 22,2s9.52 23.149.49

9,672,27

I
25

26

For and on behslfofthe Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit snd Capital Limited

For Lr;.,R (;ii'r,Uil & ()lrPlTAt l1[

W^tA-ta;
Vimal Madhogaria
Membership No:
UDIN:2530+5

Place: Kolkatg
Date:3Oth July,2025

8}t{o
Place: Kolkata
Datc:30th July,2025

Ramch Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and Dirstor)
DrN - 00658473



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999WBr994PLC064438
Registered office : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-700017
Statement ofProfit and Loss for the quarter ended June 30r2025

Quarter Ended

(Amount in Lakhs)

Year Ended Quarter Ended

NoteNo. Asat30thJune,2025 Asat3lstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
INCOiVIE

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total income (A)

II Expenses

(a) Employee Benefits Expense

(b) Finance Costs

(c) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
(d) Provisions

(e) Other Expenses

Total expenses (B)

Profit/(Loss) before tax lC = (A-B)l

Exceptional Items [Dl

Profit before extraordinary items and tax [E = C-Dl

Tax expenses

Current tax expense for current year

Delerred tax
Total tax expenses (F)

Profit/Loss during the period I F - E I

Earnings per Equity Share:
(a) Basic

(b) Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Financial Statements

Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofeven date attached

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:

Vimal Madhogaria

HU 81tr0

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

t9
20

1,098.21

2.4s

4,030 43

108 87

9',72.44

48.92

1,100.66 4,139,29 1,021.36

zt
22

l0
23

24

199.66

492.72

19.78

4.4'1

t32 84

626.47

1 ,953.67
67.40

15 00

5'.11 .73

134.18

507.41

16.43

6.02

152.46

849.46 3,234.27 816.50

251,20

251.20

(48.28)

1.25

905.02

90s.02

(20 r. r 3)

0.53

204.86

204.86

(42.5s)
0.39

(47.03) (200.60) (42.16',)

204.17 704.42 162.71

t.74
t.74

7,04

7.04

1.63

1.63

I

25

26

Un

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

Fcr ij,+ii Lliti:ui'i it i)lilii,"'t l-i!

D u ector

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

Memhershin No: 307504 '.

uDrN: 25301SOqB

Ramesh Kumar Vijay
(Cha irman anrJ DireS*fr)
DrN - 00658473



DAR CREDM & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W8 I 994PLC064438
Registered office : Businss tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkrtr-700017
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

A. Cash flow from operating activitis
Net Profit before tu as per Profit And Loss A,/c

Non-cash rdjustmenas to reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to nea cash flows:
-Gratuity expensss

-Rent received

-Finmce Cost

-Loss/(Gain) on sale ofinvestrnent in Mutual Funds md Shres
-Loss/(Profit) on sale offixed assets

-Provision As per RBI Prudential Nonro for stmdild assets ild Non perfonning assets
-Depreciation md Arnortisation Expense

Operating profit before working capital changs
Adjusted for (lncrease)/Decrease in ooeratirrg assets

-Loms md advmces

-lnvestment in FD
-Other Assets (lncluding Other Bmk Balances)

-Trade Payables

-Other Cunent Liabilites & Provisions md other long tenn liabilities

Cash generated (used in/from operations
Direct ta paid (not ofrefunds)
Net cash (used in/from operating activitis (A)

B, Cash flow from invcting activitis
-Purchase of property, plmt & equiprnent md intmgible assets

-lnvestrnent in mutual funds

-Salo ofproperty, plmt & equiplnent
-Sale/(Purchase) of investments

-Rent Received

Nea Cash (used in/from invsting activitis (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activitie
-Proceeds frorn / (Repaynent of) Borowings
-Proceeds florn issue ofshare capital
-Finmce Cost Paid

-lnterost on Debenture Paid

-Dividend paid

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activitim (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash/cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash md cmh equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash md cash equivalents at the end ofthe yeu

Cssh and Cash Equivalents:
Cash-in-Hmd
Bmk Balmce

Fixed Deposits (having original mturity of less lhm 3 months)

Total

Nots:

Signifi cmt Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Finmcial Statements

Additional Particulus as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofeven daae aaaached

For VMSM & CO

Place: Kolkats
Date:30ih July'2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quart€r Inded Year Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

25t.20

1.03

(2.28)
492.72

0.66

4.47

t9.78

905.02

5.30

(e.41)

I,9s3.6'7

(65.55)

(32.09)

l5.00

6',7.40

(47.63)

(437.92)

t6.12

(17 ,37)
( l 43.93)

12s.28

( 107.8 l )

(8.02)

17.52

(48.28) i95.27)
88.57 2,611.04

(1't.87)
(800 00)

2.28

(47.5 r )

90.00

362.23

9.4t

(81s.59) 414.14

( l 43.73)

2,305.70

(46s.36)

(27 .37)

(2,229.82)

( 1,847.4 5 )
(106.22)

(50.00)

1,669.25 (4,233.49\

942-23 fl.148.3I)
2.229.69 3.378.0 r

40.47

819.53

45.12

650.68

with the cornpmies (Accounting stmdtrds) Rules, 2021.

I

26

27

For and on behalfof the Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

Fui 0AR Cii[iiiT .i CAi'iTAt. Lf0

Place: Kolkata
Date:30th July,2025

Chartered Accountants

\tu^tt"-O KOLKATA
Rameh Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and !ir66tor)
DIN - 006584



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6ih floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part of the financial statemenas for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

I (a) Coroorate Information

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd., a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), was incorporated on August 10, 1994. With its principal places ofbusiness located in Kolkata and having
regional ofce in Jaipur. The company specializes in providing professional fnancial serices to low-income customers, particularly in small toms where access to such serices
fiom fomal financial institutions is limited. The enlity is domiciled in India, with its head offce registered at Business Tower, 206, A).C. Bose Road, Unit - 68, 6th Floor,
Kolkata - 7000l7,havingregional office at Jaipur- 212-213, Sri Gopal Tower, C-Scheme Ashok Marg Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302001.
Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. is engaged in Non-Banking Financial Sewices, specifically in financial intemediation services.

I (b)

I Basis ofAccountins

2 Use of Estimates

anlounts ofasscts ol liabilities irr firture periods.

3 Reserves and Surolus

except for pur?ose specilied by RBl. Any appropriation rnust be reported to Rlll withirr 2 I days.

4 Plant. propertv and Eouipment

cost.

5 Deplsric!.u
I)epreciation is provided on Straight-Line Ilasis at rates specilied in Sohedule I ofthe Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life ofthe assets.

6 Investments

avcrage nrcthod.

7 Loans

Loans are valued at Principal Amount.

lncome and Expenditures are recognised on accrual basis except income fiom Non - perfoming Asset(s) which is accounted for on actual receipt basis as prescribed by the

Prudential Noms for Non - Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve Bank oflndia. The Company adopts accrual concepts in preparation ofaccounts. Claims /Refunds

accounted for when right to receive such income is established.

9 ContinsenaLisbilities
Claims against the company are either paid or treated as liability ifaccepted by the company and are treated as aontingent liability ifdisputed by the company.

lo @e4-EeE!!
The gratuity liability has been detemined based on the provision ofGratuity Act, I 972 and charged to Statement of Pro6t and Loss. Contribution payable to the recognised

provident fund which is defined contribution schemes, is charged to Profit and loss account.

I I Borrowins Costs

a qualirying asset, Quali$ing assets are those that require a substantial period oftime to prepare for their intended use or sale, and in such cases, the bonowing costs are

capitalized as part ofthe cost ofthe asset. Effective from mid-September, the company has revised its accountirtg policy to anrortize loan processing costs. Due to the

impracticality of detemining the retrospective efeot, this change has been applied prospectively in accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

12@
A provision is recogrised when the Conrpany has a present obligation as a result ofpast it is probatrle that an outflou,ofresources will be required to scttle the obligation,

in respect ofrvhich a reliablc estitnate cat be rrrade. Provisions are not discounted are detennined based on best estilnate required to settle the obligation at

the Balance Sheet date. These are revicrved at each Balance Sheet date and estinlates.



l3 Earnins oer share

the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

t4 Ic.Es
Currenl Tu
The cunent charge for income is calculated in accordance with relevant tax regulations applicable to the company.

Deferred Tu
Defened tax charge or benefit reflects the tax efects oftiming diferences between accounting income and taxable income for the year. The defened tax charge or beneft and the

recognised only to the extent the is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or catry foruard oflosses,
defened tax assets are recognised only ifthere is virtual certainty ofrealisation ofsuch assets. Defered tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and witten- dom or
witten-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realised.

The Company has implemented a change in the method ofcalculating defened tax by adopting the bslance sheet approach in accordance with applicable accounting standards
to present a true and fair view ofthe financial position

15 lntansible assets and amortisation thereof

method over a period offive years, which is the Management's estimate ofits useful life.

l6 Provision for Stsndard / Sub-Stsndard / Doubtful / Loss Assets

Provision for Standard Assets / Substandard Assets / Doubtful Assets / Loss Assets has been made in cornpliance with the directions ofReserve Bank oflndia. As per the
RBVDIN2023-24ll06MasterDirectionNo. Dor.FIN.REC.No.45l03.l0.l19l2O23-24datedl9thOctober2023(updatedasonMay05th,2025)Companyhasmadegeneral
provision of0.257o ofStandard Assets. Other directives ofReserue Bank oflndia have been duly complied with.
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81 994PLC064438
Registered ollice : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Notes fonning paIt ofthe finrncial statements for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note J: Reserves and Sumlus (Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Year Ended Quarter Ended
Asat30thJune,2025 AsetJlstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

3,0 80.00

2, I 3 8.00

(2s9.90)

3,080 00

5,218.00 3,080.00 3,080.00

3,0 80.00

Securities Prcmium Reserve
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Premium received from issue during the year

Less; Utlization ofshare prernium

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( A )

General Reserue

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Additions: Transferred from P&L dunng the year
Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( B )

Reserve Fund (As ner RBI Act)
Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions: Transfened from P&L during the year

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( C )

Amalqamation Reserve

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Transfened during the year

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year( D )

Balance of Statement of Pmfit and Loss A,/c.

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Additions: Profit during the year

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less: Transfer to Reserve Fund (As per RBI Act)
Less: Payment of Dividend
Less: Taxes ofearlier years

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( E )

Total (A+B+C+D+E)

Note:

1 ,579.65
25.00

1 ,479.6s
I 00.00

| ,479.6s
25.00

1,604.6s 1 ,579.65 1,s04.6s

731.27

40,83

590.39

1 40.8 8

590.39

32.54
772.10 731.27 622.93

84.94 84.94 84.94

84.94 84.94 84.94

87 5.65

204.17

25.00

40 83

3. l0

462.11

704.42

t00 00

| 40.88

50 00

462.t I

105.17

so.oo

0.55
1,010.88

(l ). The company incurred expenses Rs. 2,599 crores in connection with initial public offer (lPO) during the year. These transaction costs are directly attributable
to the issue ofequity shares have been adjusted against the security premium reserve, being an incremental cost directly attributable to the equity transaction

(2). In Companies Act, 20 I 3, it was mandatory to transfer the profit to general reserve before declaring dividend but first proviso to section - 1 23( I ) of
Companies Act, 20 I 3 provides that it is the discretion of the company to transfer the profits to reserve at such rate as it deems fit before declaring dividend.

87 5.6s 516.73

8,690,58 6,351.51 5,809.25

f-
.c)-

"Dr_,r/{.\*-- -. i .ii' z
l '{d:'r'\'"-'/



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD,
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438
Registercd oIlice I Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming pat of the linancial staterrents for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 4: Lonq Term Bormwinss

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quader Ended Year Ended Qua(er Ended
As at 30th June,2025 As at 3lst March,2025 As at 30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unfludited
Securtd :

(a) Term Loan
(I) Fmm Bank- Vehicle Loan
.HDFC BanK Ltd.
-State Bank of India
-Axis Bank
Total ( A )

(II) Frcm Banls
-Bandhan Bank Ltd.

-Punjab National Bank (erstwhile UBI)
-SIDBI
-Bangiyo Gramin Bank
-ESAF Small Finance Bank
-State Bank oflndia
Jndian Overseas Bank
-Dhanlaxmi Bank

Total ( B )

(IlI) Fmm Othen
Less: Processing Fees Deferment

Total ( C )

Total (D = A+B+C)

(b) Securcd- Debenturrs
-12.25V:o Cumulative redeemable debenlures

- I 2.25% Non-Cumulative redeemable debentures

Total ( E )

Less: Current maturities of Long-Tenn Bonowings

Total (a+b)

Note:

Secured

l. Term Loans fiom Banls
a) For Purchase of Vehicles

24.79 28.51 39.79

I .39

7.s9
24,79 28.51 48,77

I,234.05

500.00

500.00

310.67

1,742.42

750.00

3 75.00

846.17

soo.oo

3s3.86

1,939.48

818. I 8

416.67

621.93

200,00

17 t .41

6C3.43

2,537.s6

1,000 00

5,412.13 4,87 4.36 5.1 34.32

7 ,445.53
(l 16.34)

7,689.37
( r 00.26)

6,363.-16

7,329.20 7,589.11 6.363.16

12,766.12 12,491,98 11,546,26

453.60

454.99

441.48

4s4.99

406.91

454.8 8

896.47908.59 861.79

8,324.01 8,741.17

The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofassets acquired out ofthe proceeds ofloan. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loan is
I 3% p.a. The loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end ofyear 2025.

b) Othen
The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofDebtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loans is

12.50%- 12.90% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 5 year except for loan with Punjab National Bank (United Bank
oflndia)&lndianOverseasBankwhichshall berepaid infullbytheendofyear2025&2028respectively.

2. Term Loans fmm Othen
The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofDebtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loans is
l4.50Yo p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2025.

3, Detailed annexure has been provided in the additional note at the end ofthe financials.

3. Securcd rcdeemable Debenturcs against Bookdebt. (Face value Rs. 5 Lakhs pell4!)
Quater Ended Year f,nded Quarter Ended

6,s38.44

5,350.70 4,647,27 5.869.61

Dateorrssue *"3:;"r";.
As at 30th June' 

As nt 3lst Marrh, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

5 Years, 12.25"/o Cumulative redeemable

debentures

5 Years, 12.25% Non-Cumulative redeemable

debentures

Total
Note:

Feb'2026

Feb'2026

Feb'2021

Feb'2021

27 s.00

( I ) 3 Years, I 2.25% Curnulative redeemable debentures

3,20,000 has been redeetned on 9th February, 2024.

amounting to Rs.to Rs. 2,00,000 & 3 Years,

27 5.00 27 5.00



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999WBl 99,1PLC064438

Registcred offi.e: Busincss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolketa-?ooo1?
Notes forning p{rt ofthe linancial statements for th€ Quarter cnded 30th, 202S

Provision for gratuity:

Non-Curent Defi ned Benefit Obligarion
Total

(a) Secured

Bank Overdraft:
Bandhan Bank

ESAF OD
PNB OD

SBI OD

To(al

(b) Unsecured:
From Inter Corporates

Tolal

Total outstandinS dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Tolal oulstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small

Total

-Trade payables to related pany

-Trade payables - others

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

Quarter ended as at June 30, 2025

Prrticulars

(A) Acceptances

Undisputed du€s ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicrd enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Total(A)

(A) Other th{n Acc€ptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than miaro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Quarter Ended Yesr Ended Quarter Ended
As nt 30lh Junc,2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As st 30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

1 9.19 18.25

19.19 18,25

As at30th Jutre,2025 As at31stMf,rch,2025 As at30th June,2024
Unaudited Audited Unaudited

300. l0

I t.82

185.31
'19.'16

r:o.ss
28.16

287.594

3lt.t0
33l l0

8,324.01 8.74t.t't

Total (a+b+c)

Noter

Secured

l. Cash Credit - The loan has been secured by hypothecation ofBook Debts, Immovable Assets & FD. An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 10.64% p.a.

2. Bank Ov€rdrnft - The loan has been secured by hypothecation ofFD. An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 7.09% p.a.

Unsecured
3. From Inter Corporates - The loan has been unsecured and is repayable in I 2 months. An average interest rate charged on such loan is I 570 p.a.

Note ?; Trade Pavables

Year End€d

3,201.7 4

6,538.44

2025 As at 30th June,2024

Unaudited Unandit€d

5.38 5.81

5.38 22.75 5.8t

from due date of for the ended 30th June,2025

Less than I l-2 years 2-3 years More thtril 3 years Total

5.18

Aw

14.00

14,00

6ery



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U6s999WBl 994PLC064438
Registered oIlice : Busin€ss tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no;68, Kolkata-70001 7

Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the Quarter ended 30th,202S

Year ended ts at March 31, 2025

Particulars

(A) Acc€ptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enteiprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(A)

(A) Other than Acceptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Dispuled dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Qurrter ended as at June 30, 2024

Particulars

(A) Acceptances

Undisputed dues ofmiaro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(A)

(A) Other than Acceptrnces

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Other Payrbles
Audit Fees

Statulory Dues Payable

Salary Payable

Others

Total

Provision for Gratuity
Curent Defined Benefit Obligation

Total (A)

Provision for Sub Slandard & Doubtful Assets (As per RBt Rules)

Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets (As per RBI Rules)

Provision for Taxes

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment for the quarter ended J I st March,202S
Lcss thnn I

l-2 veqrs
year

2-3 years More than 3 years

22,75

Oubtanding for follo{ing period from due date of payment for the quarter ended 30th June,2024
Less ahan I

l-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Ouarter Etrded Year Ended Ouerter Ended

As st30th June,2025 As st3lstMarch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Uniudited Audited Un{udited

5.36

t7.83

44.86

0.96

8.36

1 8.16

2'1.71

8.44

7.05

30.83

32.11
'1.91

As at30thJunc,2025 As{l3lstMsrch,2025 As{t30th

101.50 97.03

56. il 56. u
53.95 20t. 13

87.03

56.1 1

42.55

212,07

<t- \\a
IO

IE
/.8
\o7a#)

22.75 23

5.81

5.81
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W8 I 994PLC0644J8

Regislered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unil no.6B. Kolkata-?0o017
Notes foriliilg part of th€ financial statements for thc Quartei eDded 30th, 2025

Un-Quoted Equity Shares valued st Cost:
Other Investments

-ARCL Organics Ltd
(8400 Shares @ Rsl0 each)

Un-Quoted Equity Shrres valued at Cost:
Other Investnents
-A-R.CL Organics Ltd
(13555 Shares @ Rsl0 each)

Total

Opening Defered Tax Asset

Add/(Less): Defered Tax Asset created/(reversed) during the period

Closing Deferred Tflx Asset

Nolei Tax etl'ect on tilring difl'erence betrvecn deprecialion as per the Companies Act, 20ll and lncome Tax Act, l96l

(A) Unsecured, considered good

Loans (olher than related padics)

(B) Uilsecurcd, considered Doubtful
Loans (related panies)

Total

Security Deposit

Total

(a) Quoted Mutual Fund valued at NAVI

-Aggegate NAV ofMutual Fund*

(b) In Debentures

(c) In Real Estate Venture Capital Fund

-Aggregate NAV ofReal Estate Venture Capital Fund

Total (a+b+c)
* Curent NAV ofthe investment as on June 30,2025 is Rs. 8,04,12,252-

Quarter Ended Year Etrded Ouarter Ended
As f,t30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As rt30th June,2024

Unfudited Audiled Un{udited

Quarter End€d Yesr Ended Quaraer Ended
As at30th June,2025 As i(3lstMrrch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Utraudited Audited Unaudi(cd
56.18

1.25

55.65

0.53

55.65

(0.3e)

As at30th June,2025 As at3ls(March,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unsudited Audited Unsudited

7,854.58 7,651.70 7,132.58

1,657,10

Ouarter Ended Y€ar Ended Ouarter End€d

As at 30lh Jutre, 2025 As at llst Nlarch, 2025 As at 30th .lunc, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

887 48

Ouarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended

As at 30th Jun€,2025 As at3lst March, 2025 As at30th June,2024

l8

24.49

336.98

I t7.01

33.t5

487.1 4

0.t4

800.00

21.81

i;6q.vO,_

f-+
/+
,t5 ,,,,:;,:. !



r,AR CREDIT & CAPITAL I,TD.
CIN : U65999WBl 994PLCO64438
Register€d omce I Busiiless lower , 206 A.lC Bosc Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-70001 7

Not€s forming part of the linatrcial sta(enleilts for the Qua.ter ended 30th, 2025

(a) Balances with Banks
In Cutrent Accounts

Fixed Deposhs (Maturing within 3 months from BS dare)

(b) Cssh-in Harld
Cash Balances

Total (a+b)

Nole- 16,2r Bank Balances other lhan Caih and Cash Eouivalents

Fixed deposits with banks

Totsl

Other Loans rnd Advances :

(a) Loans :
To Indiviriuals

?o Inter CorpoGtes

B. Urisecured, Considered good

(a) Loans :
To Individuals

To Inter Corpontes

Less : Assigned to RE as per Schedule

(b) Advances ;
Advances reoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Total

Note l8: Other Current Assets

Unsecured, considered good

Advance Tax & TDS Receivable (Gross)

lnterest Receivable

Other Balances with Revenue Authorities (See Nole l8a)
Defered Interest & Expenses

Tot{l

Note l7(^) | Other Bqlances wilh Revenue aillhorities inchde Itpill Tdx Crcdit bdldilces ofGST.

Year Etrded

As at30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

8 19.53

2,3 ) 1 .92

650.68

1.533.10

604.73

t.265.80

3 1.05

3t.05

1,901.58

As aa30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30th Junet2024

Unnudited Audited Unrudited

t,122.33 684.41 610.14

684.41 670,14

As at 30th Juncr 2025 As at Slst IUarch, 2025 As at 30th .rune, 2024

Unaudiled Audited Lltraudited

3,096.-62 2,969._20 2,536.57

r,013.12

1.523.25

5,'177.66

2',15.15

6.83

6,2t2.98

2 I 3.78

43.39

6,655.90
't4l 44

t35. l2

9,211.13 t I,161,49

Year f,nded

As at30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30thJun€,2024
Unaudited Audited Unaudited

47.35

90.07

250.7 t

200.2t

I 13.38

I 95.76

37.46

58.30

184. t3

401.7t 548-73 219.89

ar"rt"rE,@

3.096_63 2.969.14

g-352.5{6 ln.941.r2



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
Ctu: uoslggwr D9 4PLco6443g
Registercd oflice : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part ofthe financial staternents for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note l9: Rev-enue fmm Onerations

Intercst
Interest Income From Financing Activities
Overdue Interest

Less: Interest on Assigned to Regulatory Entity (RE)

Other Financial Services
Interest on Fixed Deposit with Bank

Interest on Other Deposit

Processing Fees

Business Facilitation
Commission Income

Total

Note 20: Other Ineoloe

Dividend Income

Rent Received

Debenture Interest Income

Unrealised Gain

Profit'on Sale of MF (Securities)

Profit on Sale of Flat

Miscellaneous Receipts

Total

Nt te 2l: Emnlovee ienefit Exnenses

Salarics,Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

Reti(ement benefits

Directors Remuneration

Staff V/elfare Expenses

Total

ry
Interest on Cash Credit
Interest on Tenn Loan

Interest on Loan - Against Vehicle

Interest on Debentures

lnterest on Bank Overdraft

Bank Charges

Total

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quafter Ended Year Ended Quartcr Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As al 3lst March,2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Ilnaudited

989 88 3,629 39 843. I 8

13.74

(0.s2) (33.24)
989.35 3,596,15 856.91

3 8.60

24.98

13.93

31.34

I 38.56

61.23

I12.49
25.07

96.93

24.54

I 8.82

30.29

17 04

24.84

l 08.86 434.27 I 15.53

972,44

Quarter Inded Year Ended Quarter Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

tlnaudited Audited Unaudited

1.098,21 4.030.43

2.28

0. l8

9.41

65.55

32-.Os

1.82

1.23

3.29

8.81

I1.85

2.45 108.87 48.92

Qualter Ended YearEnded Quater[nded
As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st March, 2025 As nt 30th June, 2024

lJnaudited Auditcd Unaudited

170.42

8.70

1 .03

8.65

10.86

514.65

29.97

s.30
.27.70

48.84

I 07.86

r0.13

,'8.57

7.63

199.66 626.47 134.18

OuartcrEnded YearEnded Quarler Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st Marth' 2025 As at 30th June' 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

462.70

0.47

27.37

0.55

I .63

0.00

1,830.82

3.05

106.22

5.3 6

8.21

0.00

476.94

1.00
.25.85

1.18

2.48

7\(c
KoUf''rA



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC06443E
Registercd oflice: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part of the linancial staterrents for the quafter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 23: Provisions and Continsencies

Quarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended
.{s at f,oth June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
Provision for Sub StanCard & Doubtful Assets

(As per RBI Rules)

Provisions for Gratuity
(As per Actuarial Valuation )
Totsl

Note 24: Other ExDenses

Oflice Maintenance

Processing Fees

Vehicle Maintenance

Professional Fees

Traveiling & Conveydnce Expense

Rent

Software Charges

Camp Office Expenses

Business Development & Promotion Expenses

Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges

Electricity & Water

Membership & Subscriptions

Miscellaneous Expenses

Rates & Taxes

Business Procurement Expenses

Rating Expenses

Telephoae & Fax

Repair & Maintenance

CSR Expenditure

Printing & Stationery

Insurance

Donation

Audit Fees

Adverlisement

Collection Charges

Commission and Brokerage

Entenainmerrl

Training and Probation

Legal Expenses

Mhrket Survey Expdnses

Postage & Courier

Bad Debt written off
Consultancy Fees'

Total

Audit Fees:

Statutory Audit
Tax Ludit
Lim,ted Review and Certification Services

Totnl

4.47 15.00

4.47 15.00 5.00

t.u-
6.02

Quafer Ended Year Ended Quarter Entled
As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st Marth, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
21.55

18.72

I 8.08

5.99

12.12

I 0.8S

8.08

6.33

4.09

3.17

2.20

1.88

0.46

I .83

1.66

1.6C

1.52

l .31

1.05

0.62

0.87

0.30

0.2s

0.66

0.7 |

0.43

2.74

0.50

3.08

109.09

34.81

68.12

25.85

39.09

34.54

17,50

42.s6

13.70

7.48

8.52
'7.14
)\)
8.53

12.66

6.56

6.32

3.08

3.06

5.89

0.1 I

5.50

2.01

I 4.88

18.44

0.23

6.97
12.26

1.30

2.55

17.80

32.63

27.84

13.45

t5.09
2.73

8.90

6.01

5.25

l l.u
0.s2

'.2:93' t.i9
. - 3.74

0,.93

1.55

4.54

0.82

t.44

.0s8
l.8l

- 0.1I
1.38

o.2o

4.51

7.03

0.c2

2.24
3.29

1.30

0.3 8

0.97

20.63

132.84 571,73 152,46

Ouarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

fioV&rA



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD
CIN: U65999W8 I 994PLC064418

Registered oIfice: Businss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no,6B, Kolknta-700017

Notes forming prrt of the financial statements for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 25: Additional Nots to Financial Stst€ments:

25.1: Details Of Contingent Liabilitis & Commitments

l. Contingent Liabilitis
(a) clairm against the compmy not acknowledged m debt;
(b) gurartees excluding f;nmcial gurantees; md
(c) other money for which the compmy is contingently liable
* The above amount does not include interest accrued anount being Rs.255.86 (in Lakhs) as

appeuing in the Income Tax portal

lI. Commitmenas
(a) estirnated anount ofcontracts remining to be executed on capital account md not provided for
(b) uncalled liability on shres md other inyestments partly paid
(c) other comrnitrnents

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Year Endeti
As st 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

54 t.00 54 t.00

Nature of Dues Amount in lakhs 
Ycar to thilh lhe
{mo[nt ts related

hrcorrre Tax 54 LC0 2017-t8

541.00

Ouarter Ended Year Ended
As at 30th June, 2025 As st 3lsa Marchllq?!

Unaudited Audited

Ouarter Ended Year Ended

As at30th June,2025 As atllqlMarch,202!
Unaudired Audited

Nature ofStatue

lncome Tu Act I 96 I

Total

25.2: Earning and Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

(l) Earnings
(ll) Expenditurm:
(a) Royalty
(b) Know-How
(c) Professional md consultation fees

(d) Interest

(e) Purchase ofComponents md spue parts

(0 Others

25.3: Disclosurs required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smll and Medium Enterprise Dev€lopment Act, 2006

(a) Dues rermining uapaid to my supplier at the end cfeach accounting yetr
-Principal

-lnterest on the above -

(b) the anount ofintorest paid by tho buyer in tems ofsection l6 ofthe Micro, Srnall md Mediurn Enterprises Development

Act, 20C6, along with the mount ofthe paynent rmde to the supplier bcyond the appointed day during each accounting yer;

(c) the anount ofinterest due md payable for the period ofdelay in making paynent (which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during tho yoa) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small ard Medium Enterprises

Develofrnenl Act. 20C6;

(d) the anount offuflher interest rermining due md payable evon in the succeeding yers, untii such date when the intersst dues

above re actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose ofdisallowmce ofa deductible expenditure under secticn 23 of
the h4icro, Srnall md Mediurn Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006.

Nots :

(l) Baed on the infrnnation available with the Cornpmy, there ile no dues to Smll md Micro enterprises m required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small md Medium

Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006. The infonmtion regrding Micro md Smll enterprises hm been detennined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
infonmtion available with the Cornpmy.

2.t4



B. Defined Benefit Obligation ,

l) Gratuity

does nol have a funded plan for gratuity liability.

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CINr U65999WBl 994PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-70001?
Notes forming p0rt ofthe financial statements for (he quarter €nded Joth Juner 2025

Note 25.4: Disclosure under AS-15

A. Defined Contribution Plan

Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC

I. Assumotions:
Discount Rate

Saiary Escalation

Withdrawal Rates

Monality Table

Retirement Age

ll. Change ln The Present Valui Of Defined Benefit Obligation:
Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning ofthe period/ year

Cunent Service Cost

Irterest Cost
(Benefit paid)
Actuarial (gains/losses

Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the period/ year

lII. Actuarial Gains/Losses:

Actuarial (gains/losses on obligation for the period/ year

Aotuarial (gains/losses on asset for the period/ year

,\ctuarial (gains)/losses recognized in iricome & expenses

Statement

lV. Expenses Recognised

Cument swice cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gains)/losses

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

V. Bslsnce Sheet Reconciliation:

Opening net liability
Experse as above
(Benefit paid)

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet

VI. Experietrce Adjustments

On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses

2) Leave Encashment:

i. assutrtprloNs:
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation

Withdrawal Rates

Mortality Tflble 
.

Retiresent Age

For the period end€d June 30, For the yesr ended March 31,2025

t9.'10

For the noriod erded .Iune 3O- For the vear ended Merch 3l- 2025

Indian Assured Lives Mortality Indian Assured Lives IVlonality (2012-

6.830/"

5.000/.

Upto 40 years:4.2
40 years and above: Nil

(2012-14) ult.

6C years

6.950./.

I 0.00%

Upto 40 years:4.2
40 years and above: l.,tril

l4) ult.

60 /cars

For the period ended June 30, For the year ended March 31,2025
18.67

L50
0.32

(0.7e)

19.70

Fortheperiod €nded June30, FortheyearendedMarch3l,2025

t3.31
5.63

0.93

(t.26)
18.67

(0.7e)

(0.7e)

o.26)

(1.26\

Fortheperlod €ndedJune30, Fortheyearended Marct 31,2025

1.50

0.32
(0.7e)

1.03

" s.63

0.93
(t.26)
'.5.t0

For the period ended June 30, For the year ended March 3t; 1025

t8.6'l
103

19.70

13.37

5.30

t8,67

Fortheperiod ended June30, l'ortheyearended March 31,2C25

the employmenl market.

5.3C1.03

For the Period endcd Jutre 30,2025

hrdian Assured Livro Mortalily (20 I 2-

l4) ult.

60 yeils



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999WBl 99 4PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-i000l7
Notes forminq part of the finsncial statements f0r the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 25.4: Disclosure under AS-l 5

II. CHANCI! IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BE}IEFIT OBLIGATTON:

Present Value ofBenefit Obligation as at the beginning ofthe year
lnterst cost

Cunent Service Cost
(Benefit paid)

Actuarial (gains)/losses

Prdseni value of benefit obligation as st the end of the year

III. ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES:

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligarion for the year

Aotuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the year

Actuarial (gains)/iosses recognized in income & expenses
Statement

IV. EXPENSES RECOGI,{ISED

Curent sewice cost

Interest cost

Actuaial (gains/losses

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILI.{TION:

Opening net liability
Expense as above
(Benefit paid)

Net liabilitvT(asset) recognized in the balance sheet

}.I, EXPERI ENCE ADJ USTMEII]TS

For the Period erded Junc 30,2025

For tt e Period erded June 30, 2025

t'
On Plan Liability (Cains)/Losses

emplolmenr market.

['or the Period en(lcd June 30,2025

I,'or the Period cndcd June i0, 2025

{.

For the Period endqJ June 30,2025
1



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W8I994PLC064438
Registcred office . Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit nc. 68, Kolkata-?00017
Notts to Financial Ststements for the year ended 3lst March,2025

Note 25.5:

The Comoany has follovred the directions prescribed by Reserve Bank oflndia for Non Bankirg Financial Companies

2. Seqmcnt Reoortlng:

3, Related Party Disclcsures:

(i) Names of the related parties srd description of relationship

(a)Related pArties with whom transections have takeo place during the year
Enterprises influenced by key managerial personnel

Relatiws of key managerial personnel

(a)Key manrgerial personnel

Director.

Chairrran
'. Cfief.ExecutiveOfficer

Chief Firrarrcial Offcer .r

Company Secretary

(b) Trsnsactions duriog the year in the ordinary course of business.

Employee Benefit Erpeilses
Rakshita vijay

Kusunr vijay

Nikita v'jay

Susl.ma khemka

Tanvi vijay

Jayanta banik

Saket saraf

Priya kumari

Ramesh kumar vijay

RajkuLnar vijay

U,nesh khemka

Interest on debenlure
Ramesh kumar vijay

Ramesh kumar vijay HUI-

Rajkumar vijay

Rakshita vijay

Kusurn vija;:

Nikira vijay , .
Tanvi vijay

Karan vijay

R R fanrily trust
Vilika vijay

Ashoke kurnar gandhi

Primcrose foundation

A-ccrued salaries ar,d benefits
Rakshita vijay

Nikita iiay
Sushma khemka

Jayanta Banik
Priya kumari

Saket Saraf

Advance tp employees
Kusrm vijay .

Accrued interest erpense
Rakshita vijay

Kusum vijay
Nikita iijay
Tanvi yijay

R R family trust
Vitika vijay,

Ashoke kumar gandhi

Primerose foundation

Ramesh kumar vijay l lUF . HUF ofchairrnan
Prirnerose Foundation -Trust

R R Family Trust

Rakshita vijay
Kusum vijay
Nikita vijay

Sushma Lhemka
Tanvi vijay
Karan vijay
Vitika vijay

Tanay vijay

Kamala Gandhi

Ashoke kumar Gandhi

I{ajkumar vijay

Umesh khemka .

Ramesh kumar vijay
Jayanta Banik

Saket 9araf(appointed as on I 5th September 2023)
Priya kumari (appoinled as on I 5th September 2023)

Qnrrter Ended Year llilded

3.7 5

2.40

1.50

2.00

4.21

2.85
)7)

2.t8
4.25

2.40

2.15

z.oa

0.49

0.6 |

0.46

092
0.25
0.25

1.07

t.25
0.50
0.70
0.95

0.83

0.80

2.08

0.49
0.35

o.2s

0.52

o.25

0.25

Q,6I

| 5.00

9.14

6.00

6.80

t035
8.85

7.t4
I 5.00

9.82
'1.75

i.40
t2.03

t.84
9.22
l.37
3.'10

2.'18

2.-i8

5.55

0.92
0.92

6.48

Ll0
0.77
0.60
0.85
054
o.'15

o.7z

30.00

7.89

:,ik#ffiA
hEK"g
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W81994PI,C064438

Registercd office : Business tower,205 AJC Bosc Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, I(olksta-700017
Notes to Fitrsncial Statements for the year ended 3lst March, 2025

4. Earning Pei Share:

(a) Net profir attributable Io the sharcholders

(b) Weighted awrage no. olequity sharc oI'f'ace raluc ol" l0/- each

Basic Earnings per Share/ Diluted Earning Per Share

5. Discl.osurc pursuant to RBI Notification - RBt/DOR:/2021-22186 DOR.STR.REC.51l2t.04.048/2021-22 dated 28th December.2023
(a) The company has transferred through assignment any loans (not in default) in respect offinancial period ended 3Oth June, 2025

(b) The company has not acquired any loans through assignment during the period ended 3Oth June,2025
(c) The company has not transGrred any stressed loans during the Financial period ended 3Oth June,2025
(d) Thdcompany has not acquired any stressed loans during the Financial period ended 3Oth June,2025

Quarler Ended Year Ended

h June,2025 As at 3tsa March,2025
Unaudited

20.t. I 7

ll7 t0

104 42

I 00:00

7.041.74

(ii) The amount ofexpenditure aotually iecurred by the company in respect to Corporate Social Responsibility during the period I st April 2025 to 3oth June was Rs I 05000/-
(iii) The company for the purpose ofexpenditure for CSR has engaged itself in the following activities -

preventive, healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition.

7. b-d-As-!rp!e!

using existing Accounting Standards while preparing its standalone/ consolidated financial statements.

The company has no unhedged loreign currency exposures as per the NBFC regulation.

rules made thereunder
(ii) The company does not have any transactions with companies struck offduring the year
(iii) The company does not.have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered.with Registrar ofCompanies beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The ccimpany has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year end ed March 31,2025.

(a) directly or indireotly lend or inwst in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe company (ultimate beneficiaries)
or'
(b) provide any guarantee, seaurity or the like tc cr on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries

tlie compar,y shall.

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perscns or entities identified in any manner whdtsoerer by or ci behalf ofthe funding party (ultimate beneficiaries)
orl
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries

(viii) Previous year'sfigures have been regrouped and reclassified; wherever necessary, to conform to curent year'i ciassification.
(ix) During the jear March 3 l, 2025, the Company has not defaulted in utilising the bcrrowings from banks for the spe!;fic purpose for which the loans wbre sanctioned

layer ofcomparries beyond the permissible number as prescribed under the said rules during the year ended March 3 l, 2025

(x:ii) The company did not held any immovable property which is not disclosed during the year.

Rarig Numerator Detront ina(or Qusrter e[ded as st Yerr ended as ftt J lst

la) Current Ratio

ib) DebGEquity Ratio

ic) Debt.Ser vice Coverage Ratio

:d) Return on Equity Ratio (in %)

le) Net Caprial Turno\er Ratio

l1) Net Prolit Ratio (in %)

lg) Return on Capital Employed (in %)

:h) Rerurn on Inrestment (in %)

Total Current assets'

Total borrowings

Earnings awilable for debt service

Profit for theYear
Revenue from operations
Net Profit

Earnings before lnterest & Tax

Net Profit

Total Current liabilitie
Sirar.l,oliers funds

Debt service

Average Shareholders funds
Average working capital
Revenue from operalions '
Capital Employed
CaDital Emnloved

1.60

1.73

0.05

0.0i
0.25
0. l9
0.03

0.01

't.26
2.64

0.20

0. t0
1.il
0. t7
0. t3
0.33

I l. lreviotrs Year's iisures
Previous year's,figure has b.een re$ouped/rqgrranged/reclassified wherever considered necessary.

Ratio Nuil erator Denoil inator Qutrrter cildcd ns al 30th JtrDct
!o2s

Ycrr eilded as {t 31st lvlarch,
2l)2S

7o Vtriancr Rcnslrn lor vsrisncc

Capiial to risk-v'eighted
assets ratio (CRAR).

Tier I CRAR
Tier lt CRAR

Trer I + Tier ll Capital

Tier I Capital
Tier ll Capital

Risk Weighted Assets,

Risk Weighted Assets
P;.L waidhten A(cAr. i@cffi;

38.7gyo

37.960h
0.820/o

27.5801

28 2401

-) 650,1

NA

NA
NA

-l
!,r \
-t7

\'./.ffi'l
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DAR CREDIT & C.APITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered ollice : Business tower ,206 Atrc llose Rord, 6th floor, unir no. 68, Kolkata-700c17
Note 26; Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financia! Company for the period ended 30th ,lune2025
(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financrat Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2023)
RBI/DoR/2023-241106MasterDirectionNo. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.11912023-24datedl9thOctober2023(updatedason5rhMay,2025)

(Amount in t.akhs)

Lranrlrurs sror,
" (l) Loaniand advances avalled by NBFCs inclusive ofinterest accrued thereon but not paid

(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecurgd

(Other than falling within the nreaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits

(c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-co:porate Loans and Borrowing
(e) Oveid,'aft ,..
(f) Commercial Paper

Arnount
outrt.rJlne Amountoverdue

.(g)PublicDeposits' ,. , \,...
, (h),Other Loans (Specify }lature) From Bank

Break-up of(1)(f) above (Outstanding public,
. paid) :

(a; In the form of Unsecuied de-hentrrres '

(0) In the form ofpartly secured debentures i.e.

security

(c) Other public deposits

Amount Outstnnding

908.59
Nil

12,766.12

331.10

300. 1 0

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nii
l.Jii

Nit
Nil
1,{il

Nil
Nil
l.lil

NIiI

'Nil

Nil

(2) tleposits inclusivc ofinterest accrued therean but not

debentures where there is a shorlfall in the value ol

Nit

N'l

Nil

ASSETS.SIDE:

(3) Break-up of Loans and Adyances including bills receivables

[oihei than those inciudetl in 14; below] :

1a) Secured

(b) Unsecured,

(4) Break.up of Leased A.ssets and Stock-on hire and other ss$ets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rdhtals under sundry debtors :

'(a) Financial Lease .

iii; Stoct< on hire inclucling hire charges under sundry deb,.ors :

(a) Assets on I{ire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loan counting towards AFC activities

., ..(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loan other than (a) above

3,096.62

t4,035.'t0

Nil

l.Jit

Nil

f iil
Nit

I



DAR CRBDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W81994PLC064438

Rcgistered ollice : Business tower,206 AJC Boss Rord,6th floor, unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Note 26: Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financial Company for the period ended 30th JuneZ02S
(As required in terms of Para l8 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - l{on-Banking Financial Companies Prudentiai Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2023)
RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.11912023-24 dated lgth October 2023 (updated as on 5th May,2025)

(5) Break-un oflnvestments I

Current Investments

l. Ouotqd
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securitues
(v) Others (Real State Fund )

2. tlrulalqd
'(i) Shares : (a) Equily .

' (b) Preference

(ii) Ddbentures afrd Bonds
(iii) Unites of Mutual Funds
.(iv) Government Securitues

(v) Others (Please Specifu)

Long Term Investments

l..Ouoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securitues

1v) Others (Please Specifu)

:

2. Uoguqted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

, (b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds

(iii) Unites of mptual funds
(iv) Government Securitues

(v) Others ( Please Specify )

(6) 
Bo.rorn.n group-wise classification ofassets financed as in (3) & (4) above :

l. Related Parties.
(a) SubsiCiaries

(b) Companies in lhe sar.ne group

(c) Other Reletad Parties

2. Other than Related Pa.rties

Total

Nil
Nil
Nil

800.00

Nil
21.83

Nil
Nil
Nlil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
r.r il

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Amount Net of Provisions

Secured Unsecured 'I'otal

Nil
Nil
Nil

){il Nil
Nil Nir
Nil Nil

NilNil 17 t32.30

,,r-: -_-- -<\
,/.ic:l l', I .? 'ilr,7.,\'? -i ar\\

// -\)' '{(;\\
(+ (rc,l,1p a) r)

\*aodi;r

Nil t 7l 32.30 Nil



DAR CRE,DI'I'& CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999V./BI994PLC064438

Registered olfice : Business towcr,206 AJC Bose Road,6th fioor, unit no.68, l(olkata-700017
Note 26: Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company for the peliotl errdctl 30th June 2025

(As requircd in ternts of Para l8 of Chapter IV of lvlaster Direction - Non-Bankirrg Financial Companies Prudential Norrns (Reserve Bank) Directiols,
2023)

RBliDotu2023-24i 106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10 .11912023-24 dated l gth October 2023 (upclated as on 5th May, 2025)

(7) Investor group.wise classification ofall invcstments (Current and long term) in shares and securities
(both quotcd antl unquoted) :

Market Value/
Break up or Book Value (Net
fair value or of Provisions)

NAV

. l'..

l. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the saine group
(c) Other reletad parties

2. Othe r .,than Rela ted Parties

Nil
827.9s

Nil
823.83

Total

(8) ort., lnformation

827,95 823.83

Amount
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties

(h) Other Than Related Parties

(ii) Net Non-pcrformiirg Assets

(a) Related Parties

(b) Orher Than Rclated Parties

(!ii) Assets acqr,ired in satisfation ofdebt

Nil
249.66

r\il
l 5 5.58

Nil



Dsr Credit & Caphal Ltd,
CIN i U65999Wnr994PLC06443S
Registered office : Busi.ress tower, 206 AJC Bose RoaC,6th floor, Unit no,68, Kolratr-70001?
Note 26 (li) - Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non.Banking Financial Comprn? for the quartcr €nued Joah June, 2025
Section I iAppticrbk for annual finatrcill siatements of NBFC.BL, NBFC.ML a.id l\Bl C-UL)

A) Exposrre

l) E\posure to real esbtc scctor

Category

i)Direct €xposure

a)Rcsidential Monqees -
knding fully securcd by mongagcs on rcsidcntial propcrty that is or Nill be occupicd by tl.e borrower or ilrai is rcntcd. Exposure would also includc non-
fund bded (NFB) limib.
b)Comnrcrcial Real Estato -
Lending secured by mongagcs on commcrcial real cstate (office buildings, reail sprce, multipurposc @mmcrcial premiscs, multifarily residcntial buildilgs,
mnlti tenmtcd commcrcial premiscs, industrial or warehousc space, hotelo, lud rcquisition, dcvolopmont od onstruotion, elc.). E\posurc Nould also include
non-fund bilcd (i!FB) limits.

i. Rcsidential

ii.Commercial Rcal Eshlc

ii) Indirect Exposur€
Fund bocd md nor-fund-bocd exposurcs on National tbusing Bank arC rlousing FirrM@ Companics.
Totsl Exposure to Real Estate S€ctor

2) E\posurc to €lihl n'alkct

, Particuhrs j

i) Dircct inve.sbnent in cquity sharcs, onvcniblo bonds, @nvortiblc.dcbcr;uies mil unis,qfequity orionted muual firnds the @rpus oflvhich is not
cxclusively invesbd in @rporab debt*

ii) Advmces against shdcs / bonds / dcbcntures or other securitics or on clem bmis !o individuals for invesincnt in shares (inclucling IPOs / ESOPs),
@nvcnible bonds, convenible debenturcs, od uniB ofequity oricnred mutual funds

iii) Advarces for oy olhcr purposes rvherc sharcs or convertiblc bonds or @nveniblc debentures or units ofequity oriented mufual funds are hkcn as
primary sccurity

iv) Advmces for uy olhcr purposcs lo ille exlcnt sccured by [le @llatcral sccurity ofshilcs or convertiblc bonds or convenib!o dcbcnturcs or units ofequity
orientcd mutual funds i.e. rvherc lhe primary securilv othcr the shares / convcrtible bonds / @nvertible debcntures / unils ofcquity oricnted mutual funds
docs not fully @ver thc advu@s

v) Sccurcd ild unsecured advu@s to stockbrokcrs od guamtecs issucd on behalfofstobkbrckeN od maiket makcrs

vi) Loos sarctioned to @rporatcs against thc sccurity ofshdcs / bonds / dcbcnfurcs or other secdrities or on clem bdis for meeting promotcr's conilibution
to lhc cquiry ofneN 6mpmics in oticipation ofraising resources

vii) Bridgc ious to conlpilics against cxpccted cquity floivs / issucs

viii) Undcnvriting corinlihrenh hken up by thc NBFCS in respcct of primary issue ofsharcs dr convcf,iblc bonds or @nvcnibls debenturcs or units of cquity
orienicd mutual funds

ix) Finocing lo stockbfokcrs ibr margin t;ading

x) Ail erposurcs to Altcmative Invesblcnt Fundsl

(i) Catcgory I

(ii) Catcgory.ll.
(iii)pategorylll 

' Totalexposuretocapitaimerket' 
'

'l Out of.E00 lac, 400 lac p.pmins to dcbt orionlcd nrutual funds

23.83 24.49

23.83 24.49

(Anrounl;.: { Lfll.h.)
Olarlcr Eoded Year Ended

As At 30(h Junc,2L25 As at 3lsl lUirch,2025

400.00

400.00

Year eilded As et Jlst
Total Exposure
(includcs on-balance 

Gross NPAS
sheel and oll-b{lance
sheet exposure)

(t Lakhs) (t Lskhs)

Total Exposure

P€rcentage of Grcss (inchdes on bslailce

NPAs to totilexposure sheel snd off-balance

in that sec(or shcet exposure)

({ Lakhs)

Percentage of Gross
NPAs to totsl €xposure
in that sector

Gross NPAs

(l Lokhs)

shown sepuatel),undcr thc rcspcctivc linc items.

3) Scctorai exposurc

Sectors

l. Agricuhure and Allied Acti\iths

2. Industry
i... .

n... _

OOcrs

Totnl of Industry (i+ii+,..+Otheis)

3. Seniccs
i...
ii...'...
O$crs

Tot.l of SeNice6 (i+ii+.,.+Others)

4. Perso|sl Loans
Othcrs

I otal of Personol Loans

5. Others, if any ('pledse specify) 9,2t7.'t2

NA

5t.00

198.66

7,053.70

7,053.70

9,35?..56

NA

4t.00
41.00

168.04

7,{i54.5ti

7,854.58

Note: i. Thc disclosurcs ru ibove shall 5c bscd on tlrc scctor-\r isc &)d indusrn nrisc bnlik crcdit (SIBC) rc[rm s!bmittcd

ii lnlhcdisclosilrosasabovc.ifwidrinascctor.cxposuretoaspccificsLb-scctor/industa'istrrorcthilr l0pcrcent
\iihir)rscctor,ifcxDos,rrclospccificsub-scctor/industruislcsstlirurl0pcrccntofT:crlCapiul,such

4) !ntra-8roup exposures: NOT APPLICABLE

5) Unhedgcd forcign currcncy cxposurc: NOT APPLICABLE

conrrrcrcial buks to tho Rcscn,c &urk ud publishcd by Rcscwc &tk m

sinlc shall bc disclosud scparalch' \'ithiD tIal scctor. Furtlrcr,
'Odrors' \'ithin ll!al sccto..

Qunrter Ended Y€ar Ended

As at 30th June,2025 As at.Slst lVarch,2025
Unaudited Audited _

NA NA

NA



Dar Credit & Cipital Ltd,
CIN : U65999WB1994P.LC064438
Register:d offic:: Brrsinss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no, 68, Kolkcta-7000!7
Note 26 (ll) - S(rhedule to lhe Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financial Cornpany for the quarter ended J0th June,2025
Section I (Applicabie foy annual financiel statements ofNBFC-BL, NBI'C-l\{L and NBFC-UL)

C) Disclosure of complaints

l) Sumrnary infonmtion on cotnplaints received by the NBFCs fronr custorners md frorn the Offices of Ombudsrnar
Sr. No

I

.2

3

3.1

4

5.*

5. 1.

5.2

5,3

6.*

Perticulars
Conrplaints received by the NITFC from its customcrs
Nurnber ofconrplaints pending at beginning ofthe year

Nurnber ofconrplaints receirred during the year

Number ofcornplaints disposed riuring the ycu
Ofwhich, nurnber ofcornplaints reiected by the NBFC
Nuurber olconplaints pending at the end ofthe yer

Maintainable conrplaints rcceived by the NBFC from Oflice ofOmbudsman
Nurnber ofnraintainablc cornplaints received by fhc NBFC frcm Orl,ice ofOmbudsnnn
Of5, nunrber ofcornplainis rcsclved in fa,,our ofthe NBFC by Of6ce ofO;nbudsrnan
Of5, nurnber ofcornplaints resolved through corciliation/rnediatior,/acivisories issued by
Of5, nLnrber ofcornplaints resolvcd after passing ofAwrds by Office ofOrrbudsnran
I'l rnber of Awards uninplernented within the rtipulated time (other than those apocalcd)

Current Year Previous Ylar

NA
NA
NA
NA
N]A

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

* It shall only be'hpplicable to NBFCS which ue included under The Roserve 3mk - Integrated OrnbuCsrm Scherne, 202 I

2) Top five grouhds2'ofcomplaints receivbd try the NBFCs lrorri cusrorners

Number ol ggrpplaints
Grounds of complalits,'
(i.e complaints relating to)

Nuinberbf domplaints pending at
the beginning of the year

received during the
year

?i, increas.y' decrease in
the number of comolaints
reeived over the previous

Number of complaints
pending at the end of
the year

Of5, number of
complaints pending

beyond 30 days

4

CurreEa Year
Cround - I

Gound - 2

Grourd - 3

Cnound - 4

Cnound - 5

Others

Total

Cround - I
Cround - 2
Cnound - 3

Cnound - 4

Ground - 5

Others

Total

NANA NA
Frrvi:rrs Year

irA

NANANA

Signaturc to Notcs"i0 i " to "26"

As per our report ofeven date attached

FoTVMSM & CO
Chartered Accouiltants
Firm Regn. No.:329962E

VYvhilwaa,,^^0:
Vimal Madhogaria (
Membership No: i107504

rrD'N,2530+5$ri

I'lace: Kollcrta
Date: 30(h July,2025

For snd on behalfof lhe Board of Directors
Dar Credit and Capital t,imited

Fr Diiii Cii;Dil 8, [APIT],L LTD

Ramsh Kumar Vijay
(Chairmn and Director)

rr ecl0 r

DIN - 00658473

NA
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Cen No. - Vil,ISM/CERT/FY 25-26/06

To,
The Board of Ditectors
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED
Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road,
6th Floor, Unit No. 6B,

Kolkata - 70001 7, !7est Bengal

StatutoryAuditor's Cettificate undet Regulation262 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 pursuant
to NSE Citculat No. NSE/CML/}0% /23 dated Septemb et 05,20?1 cetti$ing utilization of issue
ptoceeds of Initial Public offer for DAR CREDIT & CAPTTAL LIMITED ("the Company")

1. This Certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 16thJuIy,
2025.

2. The accompaoying "Statement- 1" contains the details of utilization of issue proceeds of Initial
Public Offer (PO) up to 30sJune,2025.

Managementre Responsibility for the Statement

3, The prepatation of the accompanying Statement is the responsibility of the management of the
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant
supporting records and documents.

4, The management is also responsible for ensuting. that the Company complies with the
requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 and for providing all relevant information to
the Secutities and Exchange Board oflndia.

Practitioner's Responsibility

5, Putsuant to the requirements of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018, it is our responsibility to obtain
reasonable assurance and form an opinion that the statement is correcdy stated,

6, rJile conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Charteted Accountants of India. The
Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
7. V7e have compJied with the relevant applicabie requirements of the Standard on Quality Control

(SQq 1, Q"ality Contol for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Infotmation, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. Based on out examination, as above, and the information and explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the details regardingutilization of funds mentionedin the accompanying statement
afe true and correct.

@ oiu-ond Prestige, Suite No.107 41A, NCBose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017



VMSM
&co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DN

Restriction in Use

9, The certificate is ad&essed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company solely fot
the purpose of enabling compliance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 regarding the ud.lization
of issue proceeds of Initial Public Offer, Accordingly, we do not accept or assulne any liability or
any duty of cate for any other purpose or to afly other person to whom this certificate is shown or
into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For and behalf of
VMSM & Co.
Charteted Accountants
Fitm Registration Numbet 329962E

VIMAL Disir.rr,rendby

MAD HOGA TTJL 
M^DHOGANIA

RIA r5rs3:42 {5'30',

Vimal Madhogaria (FCA)
Partnet
Membership Number: 307 504
UDIN: 25307504BMLHHV 4644

Place of Signature : Kolkata
Date: 30o July, 2025

@ Oirrnond Prestige, Suite No.107 4W NCBose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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3. During the quarter ended 30thJune,2025 the Company came up with Public Issue of 42,76,000
Eq"ity shares of face value of Rs l0/- each (".qoity shares") with the price band of Rs 57 to Rs 60
through book building method. IPO was open for subscription from May 20,2025 to May 23,
2025.The Company has allotted 42,76,000 Eq"ity shares of Face value of Rs. 10/- each ("equiry
shares") for cash at price of Rs 60/- per Equity Share (including share premium 

"t O, 5i17- p.t
Eq"ity Shates) aggregating to Rs. 2565.60 latJes on 26th May, 2025. The equity shares of the
Company got listed with Emerge platfonn of National Stock Exchange of India Umitea on 28th
May, 2025. The issue was made in accordance with SEBI (ssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2018, as amended.

VIMAL Drsrbrryirsnedby

MADHOGAm,,H'.#ff -^

RIA 17ror8ro5ro,

@ oiu*ond Prestige, suite No. 107 4tA, NCBose Road, Kolkata (w.B) 700017





Rs. 57 to Rs, 60 tlrrough bool< building mcthod, IP0 was open for subscription from May 20,2025
1o May 23,2025,'l h e Company has allotted 42,T6,00 0 Equity shares of Face valu e of Rs. l0/- each

["equity sharcs"] fbr cash at a price of Rs. 10/- per Equity Share (including share premium of Rs,

5 0/- per liquity Share) aggregating to RS. 2565.6 0 Lal<hs on 26th May,2025.The cquity sharcs of
the Company got listed with E merge platform of National Stock Exchangc of In dia Limitcd on 2 8tr,

May, 2025.'l'he issue was made in accordance with SEBI flssuc of Capital and Disc]osure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

For and on bchalf of

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED

Sc,t.r't*%

Mr, Sahet Saraf

(Chief Financial Offi cer)

Road,

r oner\ *
5B ,*
:or /^S'i
(-V
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Limited Review Report on Ouarterlv Financial Results of DAR Credit and Canital Limited for unaudited
standalone quarterly and vear to date results ended on 30th June 2025 pursuant to Reeulation 52 of the
SEBI (Listinq Obliqations and Disclosure Requirements) Resulations. 2015.

Review report to the Board of Directors of DAR Credit and Capital Limited.

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial results of DAR Credit and
Capital Limited (the "Company'') for the quarter ended 30th hne 2025, attached herewith, being submitted by
the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the "Regulations"). This statement, which is the responsibility of
the Company's Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Accounting Standards ("AS")
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these

financial results based on our review.

We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 24 10,

"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity," issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to
obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review is

limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus
provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an

audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as stated above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting
Standards (prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder)

and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any

material misstatement.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

FoTVMSM & CO
Charteted Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:

Vimal M
Membership No:

UDIN:2530+50\ 8+\0

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: 'g0.01"&oad

+91 98310 06756
+91 97400 59756

Diamond Prestige, Suite No.1O7 47A,

AJC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 7OOO77



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered office : Business iower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017

Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Shareholden'Funds
(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Bonowings
(b) Long-Term Provisions

Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises.

Other Current Liabilities
Short-Terrn Provisions

'fotal

II. ASSETS

I Non-Current Assets

(a) Plant Property and Equipment
(b) Non-Current Investmenls

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Ne,
(d) Long-Tem Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

(a) Currentlnvestments
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(d) Other Current Assets

Total

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Financial Statemcnts

Additional Particulars as per RBI Rcgulation

As per our report of even date attachcd

For VMSNI & CO
Chaftered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 329962E

\tf.tnAbalta1
0

Vimal Madhogaria (FCA)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Ouarter Ended Year Ended

Note No, As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

I,427.60

8.430.68

I ,000.00
6.351.5 I

9.8s8.28 7.351.51

5,350.70

19. l9
4,647.27

18.25

5,369.90 4,665.52

(c)

(d)

8,955.21

5.38

69.01

212.07

9,802.37

22.75

62.67

354.70

9,241,66 10,242,49

24,469.84 22.239.52

l0
ll
t2
l3
t4

15

16

t7
18

741.93

57.43

7,854.58

1,01 8.32

743.84

56.18

7,6s7.70
887.48

9,672,27 9,345.21

823.83

4,294.23

9,277.73

401.78

24.49

2,914 1t

9,426.97

548.73

r4,797,57 lz,9t4.3t

24,469,84 11 )<O <'

I

25

16

For and on behalf of the Board of Directon
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

For DAR 0RIDiT & CAPiIAL LTE

Membenhiu No: 307504

uDrN: 2.5a0"5oq
Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th July,2025

Ramesh Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and Director)
DIN - 00658473

Place: Kolkata
Dater 30th July,2025



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.

CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered office : Business tower, 206, 6th floor, unit no. 6B kolkata 700017

Statement of Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter snd lst Quarter f,,nded 3oth June, 2024

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Year Ended

NoteNo. Asat30thJune,2025 Asat3lstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune,2024 Asat3lstMarch,2025

Unaudited Audited Unaudited Audited
I INCOME

Revenue frorn Operations

Other Income

Total income (A)

II Expenses

(a) Ernployee Benefits Expense

(b) Finare Costs

(c) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(d) Provisions

(e) Other Expenses

Total expenses (B)

Prufit(Loss) before tax IC = (A-B)l

Exceptional ltems IDl

Pmfit before extraordinary items and tax IE = C-Dl

Tax expenses

Cument tax expense for cunent yeu
Defened tax

Total tax expenses (F)

Prolit/Loss during the period I F - E l

Eamings per Equity Share:

(a) Basic

(b)Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Finmcial Statelnents

Additional Prticulrs m per RBI Regrrlation

As per our report of even date attached

FoTVMSM & CO
Chaltercd Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 3299628

l9
20

1,098.21

2.45

I,022.00

1 1.00

9'72.44

48.92

4,030.43

I 08.87

l,1 00.66 1,033.00 t,021.36 4,139.29

2l
22

l0
23

24

199.66

492.',72

19.78

4.47

132.84

147.00

490.00

17.00

8.00

r 29.00

1 34.1 8

50't .41

16.43

6.02

152.46

626.47

I,953.61

67.40

15.00

5',71.73

849.46 791.00 8t6.50 3,234,27

251,20

251.20

(48.28)

l,25

242,00

(s l .00)

2.00

204.86

204.86

(42.55)

0,39

905.02

90s.02

(201.13)

0.53

242.00

(47.03) (49.00) (42.r6) (200.60)

193.00204,17 162.7t 704.42

1,7 4

1.7 4

1,93

1.93

7.01

7.04

1.63

1.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

iur _rir,i liiilrii & Ci,ri.-il;\L LIt]

I

25

ZO

\tt4^1h. a*-t:>-
()

Vimal Madhogafia (!'CA)
Mem benhip,!t{-o : _301504
uoil\ 1536+boqe$'\
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

t>-
Ramesh Kumar Viiay
(Chaiman and Direcfor)
DIN - 00658473

Place: Kolkata
Date: 3Oth July,2025



4.

Notes to the ltinancirrl llosulls lirr. llrt (lutl.tct. s1s1;1,d .1{}rr,,turrc, 2025

l. Tlrc llrrlrrttlilttl lrittitrtcill lcrrrlls lirr llrc r;r'r'1:r',,1111f i1 
-10llr 

.ltrtrtl, 20115 (" I'hc Slatctrcnt"; ol'Dar Credit

& ("lPitll lirrritctl (llrc "('orrDirrr),") lrirvc lrt'crr Ir.cPin'crl irr itr:cottletltcc wrth (iAAI'}''l-hcsc financial

rr'irh thc lccorniliorr rlp(l llcirslrc.llrc,rrt pr.irrc:iplr:s prlsc:ri5crl ,,11,lg1 llccrtutlting prrnciplc'; gcncrally

itcco|tctl in ludia.

Thc Corrrpanv is a Norr-l)cposit'l'rking Non-lla1kilg Irinancial (iornpany-- BaseLaycr NIIPC-NI)-Bt'1
rr.gistmcd u'ith thc Rc.scrvc lltnk o1'lndia (lilil).

The abotc financial lcsults havc bcen r.cvicwcd by thc audit oornmittce. Thc rcsulls have been

applovcd by tltu'Bontd olDircctols of the conrpany at the il nleeting held on 30th tu|y,2025.

In cornpliance r.vith Regutation 52 of thc Sccurities Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations ,2015 a limited review of financial result for the

quarter ended 30th June, 2025 has been can'ied out by thc Statutory Auditors of the Company. The

lrnancial infonnation for the quarter ended 3Oth June, 2025 were prepared by the Management and

approved by the Company's Board of Directors and have not been subject to Limited review.

The figures for the quartel ended 3 lst March, 2025 ofthe previous year are the balancing figures belween

audited figures in respect of full financial year and the published year-to-date figures upto the end of the

third quarter, i.e. nine months ended 3l December, 2024 of the previous financial year.

The Company has considered the impact ofchanges in Deferued Tax during the period.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the

Company with effect from April 1,2023. The cornpany enabled the Edit Log on April 22,20?1, bur rhr.'

software's Edit Log version has not yet been upgraded.

Note: We have signed this statement for identitication purp_ose only. These lesults should be reatl in
conjunction with our report date<J 30th Jt!r'( \2OL5

5.

7.

6.

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Acctluntants
t'irm Regn. No,: 3299621i

VY,t ^lAoy,""'a
Vimal Madhogaria
McmbershlP No:307504

uDIN:253o150t{

Place : Kolkafa
I)atc : 30rl' luly,2ll2i

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dnr Credit and Capital Limited

llnnresh Kunrrrr V{uy 't-'

(Chairnran und l)lrer:tnr.)
DIN - 00658471

l'lrr:e I Kolkutrr
Dotc I 30rr,July,l0lS

Nolc: Wc lrlvc sigrrotl 11,1t s1x101nclll Iirr'itlentiliuttit)tl l)tllp(,s$ ottly.'l ltt^'(r t'csults .sltou*l ht rcu.l irr
corrjunctiolt witlr orrr l'olx)11 (liltc(l

'ti : 'll



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W8 1994PLC064438
Registered office : Business tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th ltoor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Balance Sheet as at 30th Jung 2025

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Shareholders'Funds
(a) Shre Capital
(b) Reserues md Surplus

Non-Current Liabilitia
(a) Long-Tenn Bonowings
(b) Long-Tem Provisions

Current Lisbilitie
(a) Short-Tem Borowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) total outstmding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises; md

(B) total outstanding dues of creditom other thm micro enterprises md srmll enterprises.

Other Cunenl Liabilities
Sho(-Tenn Provisions

Toael

II. ASSETS

I Non-CurrentAssets
(a) Plmt Property md Equiprnent
(b) Non-Curent Investments
(c) Defened Tu Assets (Net)
(d) Long-Tenn Loms md Admces
(e) Other Non-Cunent Assets

2 Curr€nt Assets
(a) Cunent Investments

(b) Cash md Cash Equiwlents
(c) Short-Tenn Loms ard Advmces
(d) Other Cunent Assets

Total

Sigrrifi cant Accounting Policies
Additional Notes lo Finarcial Statements
Additional Particulus as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofcven date attachcd

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No.: 329962E

NoteNo. As ot30th June,2025 As at3lst Merch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudit€d

1,427.60 t,000.00 1,000.00

1.5 I

l.5l

4

5

5,350.70 4,641 .27 5,869.6 I

14.0019.19 18.25

5,369.90 4,665.52 s.883.61

8,955.2 I

5.38

9,802.37

22.',l5

I 0, I 86.78

5.81

'11.97

I 86.07

(c)

(d)
8

9
69.01 62.67

212.07 3s4j0
9,24t,66 t0,242.49 10.456.63

24,469,84 22,259.52 23,149.49

l0 74r.93
ll
12 5'.1.43

13 7,854.58

14 1,018.32

'743.84

56.18

7 ,657.70
887.48

7 s4.28

0.84

55.2s
'1,132.s8

700.29
9,34s.21 8,643.24

l5 823.83 24.49 487.14
16 4,294.23 2,9t4.| 2,s71 .73
t7 9,277.73 9,426.97 |,167 .4s
l8 40t.78 548.73 279.89

14,797.57 t2,914,31 14,506.24

24,469.84 22,2s9.52 23.149.49

9,672,27

I
25

26

For and on behslfofthe Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit snd Capital Limited

For Lr;.,R (;ii'r,Uil & ()lrPlTAt l1[

W^tA-ta;
Vimal Madhogaria
Membership No:
UDIN:2530+5

Place: Kolkatg
Date:3Oth July,2025

8}t{o
Place: Kolkata
Datc:30th July,2025

Ramch Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and Dirstor)
DrN - 00658473



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999WBr994PLC064438
Registered office : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-700017
Statement ofProfit and Loss for the quarter ended June 30r2025

Quarter Ended

(Amount in Lakhs)

Year Ended Quarter Ended

NoteNo. Asat30thJune,2025 Asat3lstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
INCOiVIE

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total income (A)

II Expenses

(a) Employee Benefits Expense

(b) Finance Costs

(c) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
(d) Provisions

(e) Other Expenses

Total expenses (B)

Profit/(Loss) before tax lC = (A-B)l

Exceptional Items [Dl

Profit before extraordinary items and tax [E = C-Dl

Tax expenses

Current tax expense for current year

Delerred tax
Total tax expenses (F)

Profit/Loss during the period I F - E I

Earnings per Equity Share:
(a) Basic

(b) Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Financial Statements

Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofeven date attached

For VMSM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:

Vimal Madhogaria

HU 81tr0

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

t9
20

1,098.21

2.4s

4,030 43

108 87

9',72.44

48.92

1,100.66 4,139,29 1,021.36

zt
22

l0
23

24

199.66

492.72

19.78

4.4'1

t32 84

626.47

1 ,953.67
67.40

15 00

5'.11 .73

134.18

507.41

16.43

6.02

152.46

849.46 3,234.27 816.50

251,20

251.20

(48.28)

1.25

905.02

90s.02

(20 r. r 3)

0.53

204.86

204.86

(42.5s)
0.39

(47.03) (200.60) (42.16',)

204.17 704.42 162.71

t.74
t.74

7,04

7.04

1.63

1.63

I

25

26

Un

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

Fcr ij,+ii Lliti:ui'i it i)lilii,"'t l-i!

D u ector

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th July,2025

Memhershin No: 307504 '.

uDrN: 25301SOqB

Ramesh Kumar Vijay
(Cha irman anrJ DireS*fr)
DrN - 00658473



DAR CREDM & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W8 I 994PLC064438
Registered office : Businss tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkrtr-700017
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

A. Cash flow from operating activitis
Net Profit before tu as per Profit And Loss A,/c

Non-cash rdjustmenas to reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to nea cash flows:
-Gratuity expensss

-Rent received

-Finmce Cost

-Loss/(Gain) on sale ofinvestrnent in Mutual Funds md Shres
-Loss/(Profit) on sale offixed assets

-Provision As per RBI Prudential Nonro for stmdild assets ild Non perfonning assets
-Depreciation md Arnortisation Expense

Operating profit before working capital changs
Adjusted for (lncrease)/Decrease in ooeratirrg assets

-Loms md advmces

-lnvestment in FD
-Other Assets (lncluding Other Bmk Balances)

-Trade Payables

-Other Cunent Liabilites & Provisions md other long tenn liabilities

Cash generated (used in/from operations
Direct ta paid (not ofrefunds)
Net cash (used in/from operating activitis (A)

B, Cash flow from invcting activitis
-Purchase of property, plmt & equiprnent md intmgible assets

-lnvestrnent in mutual funds

-Salo ofproperty, plmt & equiplnent
-Sale/(Purchase) of investments

-Rent Received

Nea Cash (used in/from invsting activitis (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activitie
-Proceeds frorn / (Repaynent of) Borowings
-Proceeds florn issue ofshare capital
-Finmce Cost Paid

-lnterost on Debenture Paid

-Dividend paid

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activitim (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash/cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash md cmh equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash md cash equivalents at the end ofthe yeu

Cssh and Cash Equivalents:
Cash-in-Hmd
Bmk Balmce

Fixed Deposits (having original mturity of less lhm 3 months)

Total

Nots:

Signifi cmt Accounting Policies

Additional Notes to Finmcial Statements

Additional Particulus as per RBI Regulation

As per our report ofeven daae aaaached

For VMSM & CO

Place: Kolkats
Date:30ih July'2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quart€r Inded Year Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

25t.20

1.03

(2.28)
492.72

0.66

4.47

t9.78

905.02

5.30

(e.41)

I,9s3.6'7

(65.55)

(32.09)

l5.00

6',7.40

(47.63)

(437.92)

t6.12

(17 ,37)
( l 43.93)

12s.28

( 107.8 l )

(8.02)

17.52

(48.28) i95.27)
88.57 2,611.04

(1't.87)
(800 00)

2.28

(47.5 r )

90.00

362.23

9.4t

(81s.59) 414.14

( l 43.73)

2,305.70

(46s.36)

(27 .37)

(2,229.82)

( 1,847.4 5 )
(106.22)

(50.00)

1,669.25 (4,233.49\

942-23 fl.148.3I)
2.229.69 3.378.0 r

40.47

819.53

45.12

650.68

with the cornpmies (Accounting stmdtrds) Rules, 2021.

I

26

27

For and on behalfof the Board ofDirectors
Dar Credit and Capital Limited

Fui 0AR Cii[iiiT .i CAi'iTAt. Lf0

Place: Kolkata
Date:30th July,2025

Chartered Accountants

\tu^tt"-O KOLKATA
Rameh Kumar Vijay
(Chairman and !ir66tor)
DIN - 006584



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6ih floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part of the financial statemenas for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

I (a) Coroorate Information

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd., a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), was incorporated on August 10, 1994. With its principal places ofbusiness located in Kolkata and having
regional ofce in Jaipur. The company specializes in providing professional fnancial serices to low-income customers, particularly in small toms where access to such serices
fiom fomal financial institutions is limited. The enlity is domiciled in India, with its head offce registered at Business Tower, 206, A).C. Bose Road, Unit - 68, 6th Floor,
Kolkata - 7000l7,havingregional office at Jaipur- 212-213, Sri Gopal Tower, C-Scheme Ashok Marg Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302001.
Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. is engaged in Non-Banking Financial Sewices, specifically in financial intemediation services.

I (b)

I Basis ofAccountins

2 Use of Estimates

anlounts ofasscts ol liabilities irr firture periods.

3 Reserves and Surolus

except for pur?ose specilied by RBl. Any appropriation rnust be reported to Rlll withirr 2 I days.

4 Plant. propertv and Eouipment

cost.

5 Deplsric!.u
I)epreciation is provided on Straight-Line Ilasis at rates specilied in Sohedule I ofthe Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life ofthe assets.

6 Investments

avcrage nrcthod.

7 Loans

Loans are valued at Principal Amount.

lncome and Expenditures are recognised on accrual basis except income fiom Non - perfoming Asset(s) which is accounted for on actual receipt basis as prescribed by the

Prudential Noms for Non - Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve Bank oflndia. The Company adopts accrual concepts in preparation ofaccounts. Claims /Refunds

accounted for when right to receive such income is established.

9 ContinsenaLisbilities
Claims against the company are either paid or treated as liability ifaccepted by the company and are treated as aontingent liability ifdisputed by the company.

lo @e4-EeE!!
The gratuity liability has been detemined based on the provision ofGratuity Act, I 972 and charged to Statement of Pro6t and Loss. Contribution payable to the recognised

provident fund which is defined contribution schemes, is charged to Profit and loss account.

I I Borrowins Costs

a qualirying asset, Quali$ing assets are those that require a substantial period oftime to prepare for their intended use or sale, and in such cases, the bonowing costs are

capitalized as part ofthe cost ofthe asset. Effective from mid-September, the company has revised its accountirtg policy to anrortize loan processing costs. Due to the

impracticality of detemining the retrospective efeot, this change has been applied prospectively in accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

12@
A provision is recogrised when the Conrpany has a present obligation as a result ofpast it is probatrle that an outflou,ofresources will be required to scttle the obligation,

in respect ofrvhich a reliablc estitnate cat be rrrade. Provisions are not discounted are detennined based on best estilnate required to settle the obligation at

the Balance Sheet date. These are revicrved at each Balance Sheet date and estinlates.



l3 Earnins oer share

the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

t4 Ic.Es
Currenl Tu
The cunent charge for income is calculated in accordance with relevant tax regulations applicable to the company.

Deferred Tu
Defened tax charge or benefit reflects the tax efects oftiming diferences between accounting income and taxable income for the year. The defened tax charge or beneft and the

recognised only to the extent the is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or catry foruard oflosses,
defened tax assets are recognised only ifthere is virtual certainty ofrealisation ofsuch assets. Defered tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and witten- dom or
witten-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realised.

The Company has implemented a change in the method ofcalculating defened tax by adopting the bslance sheet approach in accordance with applicable accounting standards
to present a true and fair view ofthe financial position

15 lntansible assets and amortisation thereof

method over a period offive years, which is the Management's estimate ofits useful life.

l6 Provision for Stsndard / Sub-Stsndard / Doubtful / Loss Assets

Provision for Standard Assets / Substandard Assets / Doubtful Assets / Loss Assets has been made in cornpliance with the directions ofReserve Bank oflndia. As per the
RBVDIN2023-24ll06MasterDirectionNo. Dor.FIN.REC.No.45l03.l0.l19l2O23-24datedl9thOctober2023(updatedasonMay05th,2025)Companyhasmadegeneral
provision of0.257o ofStandard Assets. Other directives ofReserue Bank oflndia have been duly complied with.
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81 994PLC064438
Registered ollice : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Notes fonning paIt ofthe finrncial statements for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note J: Reserves and Sumlus (Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Year Ended Quarter Ended
Asat30thJune,2025 AsetJlstMarch,2025 Asat30thJune, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

3,0 80.00

2, I 3 8.00

(2s9.90)

3,080 00

5,218.00 3,080.00 3,080.00

3,0 80.00

Securities Prcmium Reserve
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Premium received from issue during the year

Less; Utlization ofshare prernium

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( A )

General Reserue

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Additions: Transferred from P&L dunng the year
Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( B )

Reserve Fund (As ner RBI Act)
Balance at the beginning of the year

Additions: Transfened from P&L during the year

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( C )

Amalqamation Reserve

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Transfened during the year

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year( D )

Balance of Statement of Pmfit and Loss A,/c.

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Additions: Profit during the year

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less: Transfer to Reserve Fund (As per RBI Act)
Less: Payment of Dividend
Less: Taxes ofearlier years

Balance at the closing ofthe ofthe year ( E )

Total (A+B+C+D+E)

Note:

1 ,579.65
25.00

1 ,479.6s
I 00.00

| ,479.6s
25.00

1,604.6s 1 ,579.65 1,s04.6s

731.27

40,83

590.39

1 40.8 8

590.39

32.54
772.10 731.27 622.93

84.94 84.94 84.94

84.94 84.94 84.94

87 5.65

204.17

25.00

40 83

3. l0

462.11

704.42

t00 00

| 40.88

50 00

462.t I

105.17

so.oo

0.55
1,010.88

(l ). The company incurred expenses Rs. 2,599 crores in connection with initial public offer (lPO) during the year. These transaction costs are directly attributable
to the issue ofequity shares have been adjusted against the security premium reserve, being an incremental cost directly attributable to the equity transaction

(2). In Companies Act, 20 I 3, it was mandatory to transfer the profit to general reserve before declaring dividend but first proviso to section - 1 23( I ) of
Companies Act, 20 I 3 provides that it is the discretion of the company to transfer the profits to reserve at such rate as it deems fit before declaring dividend.

87 5.6s 516.73

8,690,58 6,351.51 5,809.25

f-
.c)-
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD,
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438
Registercd oIlice I Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming pat of the linancial staterrents for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 4: Lonq Term Bormwinss

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quader Ended Year Ended Qua(er Ended
As at 30th June,2025 As at 3lst March,2025 As at 30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unfludited
Securtd :

(a) Term Loan
(I) Fmm Bank- Vehicle Loan
.HDFC BanK Ltd.
-State Bank of India
-Axis Bank
Total ( A )

(II) Frcm Banls
-Bandhan Bank Ltd.

-Punjab National Bank (erstwhile UBI)
-SIDBI
-Bangiyo Gramin Bank
-ESAF Small Finance Bank
-State Bank oflndia
Jndian Overseas Bank
-Dhanlaxmi Bank

Total ( B )

(IlI) Fmm Othen
Less: Processing Fees Deferment

Total ( C )

Total (D = A+B+C)

(b) Securcd- Debenturrs
-12.25V:o Cumulative redeemable debenlures

- I 2.25% Non-Cumulative redeemable debentures

Total ( E )

Less: Current maturities of Long-Tenn Bonowings

Total (a+b)

Note:

Secured

l. Term Loans fiom Banls
a) For Purchase of Vehicles

24.79 28.51 39.79

I .39

7.s9
24,79 28.51 48,77

I,234.05

500.00

500.00

310.67

1,742.42

750.00

3 75.00

846.17

soo.oo

3s3.86

1,939.48

818. I 8

416.67

621.93

200,00

17 t .41

6C3.43

2,537.s6

1,000 00

5,412.13 4,87 4.36 5.1 34.32

7 ,445.53
(l 16.34)

7,689.37
( r 00.26)

6,363.-16

7,329.20 7,589.11 6.363.16

12,766.12 12,491,98 11,546,26

453.60

454.99

441.48

4s4.99

406.91

454.8 8

896.47908.59 861.79

8,324.01 8,741.17

The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofassets acquired out ofthe proceeds ofloan. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loan is
I 3% p.a. The loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end ofyear 2025.

b) Othen
The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofDebtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loans is

12.50%- 12.90% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 5 year except for loan with Punjab National Bank (United Bank
oflndia)&lndianOverseasBankwhichshall berepaid infullbytheendofyear2025&2028respectively.

2. Term Loans fmm Othen
The loans has been secured by hypothecation ofDebtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest rate on such loans is
l4.50Yo p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2025.

3, Detailed annexure has been provided in the additional note at the end ofthe financials.

3. Securcd rcdeemable Debenturcs against Bookdebt. (Face value Rs. 5 Lakhs pell4!)
Quater Ended Year f,nded Quarter Ended

6,s38.44

5,350.70 4,647,27 5.869.61

Dateorrssue *"3:;"r";.
As at 30th June' 

As nt 3lst Marrh, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

5 Years, 12.25"/o Cumulative redeemable

debentures

5 Years, 12.25% Non-Cumulative redeemable

debentures

Total
Note:

Feb'2026

Feb'2026

Feb'2021

Feb'2021

27 s.00

( I ) 3 Years, I 2.25% Curnulative redeemable debentures

3,20,000 has been redeetned on 9th February, 2024.

amounting to Rs.to Rs. 2,00,000 & 3 Years,

27 5.00 27 5.00



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999WBl 99,1PLC064438

Registcred offi.e: Busincss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolketa-?ooo1?
Notes forning p{rt ofthe linancial statements for th€ Quarter cnded 30th, 202S

Provision for gratuity:

Non-Curent Defi ned Benefit Obligarion
Total

(a) Secured

Bank Overdraft:
Bandhan Bank

ESAF OD
PNB OD

SBI OD

To(al

(b) Unsecured:
From Inter Corporates

Tolal

Total outstandinS dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Tolal oulstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small

Total

-Trade payables to related pany

-Trade payables - others

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

Quarter ended as at June 30, 2025

Prrticulars

(A) Acceptances

Undisputed du€s ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicrd enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Total(A)

(A) Other th{n Acc€ptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than miaro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Quarter Ended Yesr Ended Quarter Ended
As nt 30lh Junc,2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As st 30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

1 9.19 18.25

19.19 18,25

As at30th Jutre,2025 As at31stMf,rch,2025 As at30th June,2024
Unaudited Audited Unaudited

300. l0

I t.82

185.31
'19.'16

r:o.ss
28.16

287.594

3lt.t0
33l l0

8,324.01 8.74t.t't

Total (a+b+c)

Noter

Secured

l. Cash Credit - The loan has been secured by hypothecation ofBook Debts, Immovable Assets & FD. An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 10.64% p.a.

2. Bank Ov€rdrnft - The loan has been secured by hypothecation ofFD. An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 7.09% p.a.

Unsecured
3. From Inter Corporates - The loan has been unsecured and is repayable in I 2 months. An average interest rate charged on such loan is I 570 p.a.

Note ?; Trade Pavables

Year End€d

3,201.7 4

6,538.44

2025 As at 30th June,2024

Unaudited Unandit€d

5.38 5.81

5.38 22.75 5.8t

from due date of for the ended 30th June,2025

Less than I l-2 years 2-3 years More thtril 3 years Total

5.18

Aw

14.00

14,00

6ery



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U6s999WBl 994PLC064438
Registered oIlice : Busin€ss tower , 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no;68, Kolkata-70001 7

Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the Quarter ended 30th,202S

Year ended ts at March 31, 2025

Particulars

(A) Acc€ptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enteiprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(A)

(A) Other than Acceptances

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Dispuled dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Qurrter ended as at June 30, 2024

Particulars

(A) Acceptances

Undisputed dues ofmiaro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(A)

(A) Other than Acceptrnces

Undisputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Undsiputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprieses and small enterprises
Total(B)

Total(A+B)

Other Payrbles
Audit Fees

Statulory Dues Payable

Salary Payable

Others

Total

Provision for Gratuity
Curent Defined Benefit Obligation

Total (A)

Provision for Sub Slandard & Doubtful Assets (As per RBt Rules)

Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets (As per RBI Rules)

Provision for Taxes

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment for the quarter ended J I st March,202S
Lcss thnn I

l-2 veqrs
year

2-3 years More than 3 years

22,75

Oubtanding for follo{ing period from due date of payment for the quarter ended 30th June,2024
Less ahan I

l-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Ouarter Etrded Year Ended Ouerter Ended

As st30th June,2025 As st3lstMarch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Uniudited Audited Un{udited

5.36

t7.83

44.86

0.96

8.36

1 8.16

2'1.71

8.44

7.05

30.83

32.11
'1.91

As at30thJunc,2025 As{l3lstMsrch,2025 As{t30th

101.50 97.03

56. il 56. u
53.95 20t. 13

87.03

56.1 1

42.55

212,07

<t- \\a
IO

IE
/.8
\o7a#)

22.75 23

5.81

5.81
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W8 I 994PLC0644J8

Regislered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unil no.6B. Kolkata-?0o017
Notes foriliilg part of th€ financial statements for thc Quartei eDded 30th, 2025

Un-Quoted Equity Shares valued st Cost:
Other Investments

-ARCL Organics Ltd
(8400 Shares @ Rsl0 each)

Un-Quoted Equity Shrres valued at Cost:
Other Investnents
-A-R.CL Organics Ltd
(13555 Shares @ Rsl0 each)

Total

Opening Defered Tax Asset

Add/(Less): Defered Tax Asset created/(reversed) during the period

Closing Deferred Tflx Asset

Nolei Tax etl'ect on tilring difl'erence betrvecn deprecialion as per the Companies Act, 20ll and lncome Tax Act, l96l

(A) Unsecured, considered good

Loans (olher than related padics)

(B) Uilsecurcd, considered Doubtful
Loans (related panies)

Total

Security Deposit

Total

(a) Quoted Mutual Fund valued at NAVI

-Aggegate NAV ofMutual Fund*

(b) In Debentures

(c) In Real Estate Venture Capital Fund

-Aggregate NAV ofReal Estate Venture Capital Fund

Total (a+b+c)
* Curent NAV ofthe investment as on June 30,2025 is Rs. 8,04,12,252-

Quarter Ended Year Etrded Ouarter Ended
As f,t30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As rt30th June,2024

Unfudited Audiled Un{udited

Quarter End€d Yesr Ended Quaraer Ended
As at30th June,2025 As i(3lstMrrch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Utraudited Audited Unaudi(cd
56.18

1.25

55.65

0.53

55.65

(0.3e)

As at30th June,2025 As at3ls(March,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unsudited Audited Unsudited

7,854.58 7,651.70 7,132.58

1,657,10

Ouarter Ended Y€ar Ended Ouarter End€d

As at 30lh Jutre, 2025 As at llst Nlarch, 2025 As at 30th .lunc, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

887 48

Ouarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended

As at 30th Jun€,2025 As at3lst March, 2025 As at30th June,2024

l8

24.49

336.98

I t7.01

33.t5

487.1 4

0.t4

800.00

21.81

i;6q.vO,_

f-+
/+
,t5 ,,,,:;,:. !



r,AR CREDIT & CAPITAL I,TD.
CIN : U65999WBl 994PLCO64438
Register€d omce I Busiiless lower , 206 A.lC Bosc Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-70001 7

Not€s forming part of the linatrcial sta(enleilts for the Qua.ter ended 30th, 2025

(a) Balances with Banks
In Cutrent Accounts

Fixed Deposhs (Maturing within 3 months from BS dare)

(b) Cssh-in Harld
Cash Balances

Total (a+b)

Nole- 16,2r Bank Balances other lhan Caih and Cash Eouivalents

Fixed deposits with banks

Totsl

Other Loans rnd Advances :

(a) Loans :
To Indiviriuals

?o Inter CorpoGtes

B. Urisecured, Considered good

(a) Loans :
To Individuals

To Inter Corpontes

Less : Assigned to RE as per Schedule

(b) Advances ;
Advances reoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Total

Note l8: Other Current Assets

Unsecured, considered good

Advance Tax & TDS Receivable (Gross)

lnterest Receivable

Other Balances with Revenue Authorities (See Nole l8a)
Defered Interest & Expenses

Tot{l

Note l7(^) | Other Bqlances wilh Revenue aillhorities inchde Itpill Tdx Crcdit bdldilces ofGST.

Year Etrded

As at30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30th June,2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

8 19.53

2,3 ) 1 .92

650.68

1.533.10

604.73

t.265.80

3 1.05

3t.05

1,901.58

As aa30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30th Junet2024

Unnudited Audited Unrudited

t,122.33 684.41 610.14

684.41 670,14

As at 30th Juncr 2025 As at Slst IUarch, 2025 As at 30th .rune, 2024

Unaudiled Audited Lltraudited

3,096.-62 2,969._20 2,536.57

r,013.12

1.523.25

5,'177.66

2',15.15

6.83

6,2t2.98

2 I 3.78

43.39

6,655.90
't4l 44

t35. l2

9,211.13 t I,161,49

Year f,nded

As at30th June,2025 As at3lstMarch,2025 As at30thJun€,2024
Unaudited Audited Unaudited

47.35

90.07

250.7 t

200.2t

I 13.38

I 95.76

37.46

58.30

184. t3

401.7t 548-73 219.89

ar"rt"rE,@

3.096_63 2.969.14

g-352.5{6 ln.941.r2



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
Ctu: uoslggwr D9 4PLco6443g
Registercd oflice : Business tower, 206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit no. 6B, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part ofthe financial staternents for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note l9: Rev-enue fmm Onerations

Intercst
Interest Income From Financing Activities
Overdue Interest

Less: Interest on Assigned to Regulatory Entity (RE)

Other Financial Services
Interest on Fixed Deposit with Bank

Interest on Other Deposit

Processing Fees

Business Facilitation
Commission Income

Total

Note 20: Other Ineoloe

Dividend Income

Rent Received

Debenture Interest Income

Unrealised Gain

Profit'on Sale of MF (Securities)

Profit on Sale of Flat

Miscellaneous Receipts

Total

Nt te 2l: Emnlovee ienefit Exnenses

Salarics,Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

Reti(ement benefits

Directors Remuneration

Staff V/elfare Expenses

Total

ry
Interest on Cash Credit
Interest on Tenn Loan

Interest on Loan - Against Vehicle

Interest on Debentures

lnterest on Bank Overdraft

Bank Charges

Total

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quafter Ended Year Ended Quartcr Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As al 3lst March,2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Ilnaudited

989 88 3,629 39 843. I 8

13.74

(0.s2) (33.24)
989.35 3,596,15 856.91

3 8.60

24.98

13.93

31.34

I 38.56

61.23

I12.49
25.07

96.93

24.54

I 8.82

30.29

17 04

24.84

l 08.86 434.27 I 15.53

972,44

Quarter Inded Year Ended Quarter Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

tlnaudited Audited Unaudited

1.098,21 4.030.43

2.28

0. l8

9.41

65.55

32-.Os

1.82

1.23

3.29

8.81

I1.85

2.45 108.87 48.92

Qualter Ended YearEnded Quater[nded
As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st March, 2025 As nt 30th June, 2024

lJnaudited Auditcd Unaudited

170.42

8.70

1 .03

8.65

10.86

514.65

29.97

s.30
.27.70

48.84

I 07.86

r0.13

,'8.57

7.63

199.66 626.47 134.18

OuartcrEnded YearEnded Quarler Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st Marth' 2025 As at 30th June' 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

462.70

0.47

27.37

0.55

I .63

0.00

1,830.82

3.05

106.22

5.3 6

8.21

0.00

476.94

1.00
.25.85

1.18

2.48

7\(c
KoUf''rA



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999W81994PLC06443E
Registercd oflice: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Notes forming part of the linancial staterrents for the quafter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 23: Provisions and Continsencies

Quarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended
.{s at f,oth June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
Provision for Sub StanCard & Doubtful Assets

(As per RBI Rules)

Provisions for Gratuity
(As per Actuarial Valuation )
Totsl

Note 24: Other ExDenses

Oflice Maintenance

Processing Fees

Vehicle Maintenance

Professional Fees

Traveiling & Conveydnce Expense

Rent

Software Charges

Camp Office Expenses

Business Development & Promotion Expenses

Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges

Electricity & Water

Membership & Subscriptions

Miscellaneous Expenses

Rates & Taxes

Business Procurement Expenses

Rating Expenses

Telephoae & Fax

Repair & Maintenance

CSR Expenditure

Printing & Stationery

Insurance

Donation

Audit Fees

Adverlisement

Collection Charges

Commission and Brokerage

Entenainmerrl

Training and Probation

Legal Expenses

Mhrket Survey Expdnses

Postage & Courier

Bad Debt written off
Consultancy Fees'

Total

Audit Fees:

Statutory Audit
Tax Ludit
Lim,ted Review and Certification Services

Totnl

4.47 15.00

4.47 15.00 5.00

t.u-
6.02

Quafer Ended Year Ended Quarter Entled
As at 30th June, 2025 As at 31st Marth, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited
21.55

18.72

I 8.08

5.99

12.12

I 0.8S

8.08

6.33

4.09

3.17

2.20

1.88

0.46

I .83

1.66

1.6C

1.52

l .31

1.05

0.62

0.87

0.30

0.2s

0.66

0.7 |

0.43

2.74

0.50

3.08

109.09

34.81

68.12

25.85

39.09

34.54

17,50

42.s6

13.70

7.48

8.52
'7.14
)\)
8.53

12.66

6.56

6.32

3.08

3.06

5.89

0.1 I

5.50

2.01

I 4.88

18.44

0.23

6.97
12.26

1.30

2.55

17.80

32.63

27.84

13.45

t5.09
2.73

8.90

6.01

5.25

l l.u
0.s2

'.2:93' t.i9
. - 3.74

0,.93

1.55

4.54

0.82

t.44

.0s8
l.8l

- 0.1I
1.38

o.2o

4.51

7.03

0.c2

2.24
3.29

1.30

0.3 8

0.97

20.63

132.84 571,73 152,46

Ouarter Ended Year Ended Ouarter Ended

As at 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 30th June, 2024

Unaudited Audited Unaudited

fioV&rA



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD
CIN: U65999W8 I 994PLC064418

Registered oIfice: Businss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no,6B, Kolknta-700017

Notes forming prrt of the financial statements for the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 25: Additional Nots to Financial Stst€ments:

25.1: Details Of Contingent Liabilitis & Commitments

l. Contingent Liabilitis
(a) clairm against the compmy not acknowledged m debt;
(b) gurartees excluding f;nmcial gurantees; md
(c) other money for which the compmy is contingently liable
* The above amount does not include interest accrued anount being Rs.255.86 (in Lakhs) as

appeuing in the Income Tax portal

lI. Commitmenas
(a) estirnated anount ofcontracts remining to be executed on capital account md not provided for
(b) uncalled liability on shres md other inyestments partly paid
(c) other comrnitrnents

(Amount in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended Year Endeti
As st 30th June, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2025

Unaudited Audited

54 t.00 54 t.00

Nature of Dues Amount in lakhs 
Ycar to thilh lhe
{mo[nt ts related

hrcorrre Tax 54 LC0 2017-t8

541.00

Ouarter Ended Year Ended
As at 30th June, 2025 As st 3lsa Marchllq?!

Unaudited Audited

Ouarter Ended Year Ended

As at30th June,2025 As atllqlMarch,202!
Unaudired Audited

Nature ofStatue

lncome Tu Act I 96 I

Total

25.2: Earning and Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

(l) Earnings
(ll) Expenditurm:
(a) Royalty
(b) Know-How
(c) Professional md consultation fees

(d) Interest

(e) Purchase ofComponents md spue parts

(0 Others

25.3: Disclosurs required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smll and Medium Enterprise Dev€lopment Act, 2006

(a) Dues rermining uapaid to my supplier at the end cfeach accounting yetr
-Principal

-lnterest on the above -

(b) the anount ofintorest paid by tho buyer in tems ofsection l6 ofthe Micro, Srnall md Mediurn Enterprises Development

Act, 20C6, along with the mount ofthe paynent rmde to the supplier bcyond the appointed day during each accounting yer;

(c) the anount ofinterest due md payable for the period ofdelay in making paynent (which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during tho yoa) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small ard Medium Enterprises

Develofrnenl Act. 20C6;

(d) the anount offuflher interest rermining due md payable evon in the succeeding yers, untii such date when the intersst dues

above re actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose ofdisallowmce ofa deductible expenditure under secticn 23 of
the h4icro, Srnall md Mediurn Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006.

Nots :

(l) Baed on the infrnnation available with the Cornpmy, there ile no dues to Smll md Micro enterprises m required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small md Medium

Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006. The infonmtion regrding Micro md Smll enterprises hm been detennined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
infonmtion available with the Cornpmy.

2.t4



B. Defined Benefit Obligation ,

l) Gratuity

does nol have a funded plan for gratuity liability.

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CINr U65999WBl 994PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-70001?
Notes forming p0rt ofthe financial statements for (he quarter €nded Joth Juner 2025

Note 25.4: Disclosure under AS-15

A. Defined Contribution Plan

Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC

I. Assumotions:
Discount Rate

Saiary Escalation

Withdrawal Rates

Monality Table

Retirement Age

ll. Change ln The Present Valui Of Defined Benefit Obligation:
Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning ofthe period/ year

Cunent Service Cost

Irterest Cost
(Benefit paid)
Actuarial (gains/losses

Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the period/ year

lII. Actuarial Gains/Losses:

Actuarial (gains/losses on obligation for the period/ year

Aotuarial (gains/losses on asset for the period/ year

,\ctuarial (gains)/losses recognized in iricome & expenses

Statement

lV. Expenses Recognised

Cument swice cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gains)/losses

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

V. Bslsnce Sheet Reconciliation:

Opening net liability
Experse as above
(Benefit paid)

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet

VI. Experietrce Adjustments

On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses

2) Leave Encashment:

i. assutrtprloNs:
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation

Withdrawal Rates

Mortality Tflble 
.

Retiresent Age

For the period end€d June 30, For the yesr ended March 31,2025

t9.'10

For the noriod erded .Iune 3O- For the vear ended Merch 3l- 2025

Indian Assured Lives Mortality Indian Assured Lives IVlonality (2012-

6.830/"

5.000/.

Upto 40 years:4.2
40 years and above: Nil

(2012-14) ult.

6C years

6.950./.

I 0.00%

Upto 40 years:4.2
40 years and above: l.,tril

l4) ult.

60 /cars

For the period ended June 30, For the year ended March 31,2025
18.67

L50
0.32

(0.7e)

19.70

Fortheperiod €nded June30, FortheyearendedMarch3l,2025

t3.31
5.63

0.93

(t.26)
18.67

(0.7e)

(0.7e)

o.26)

(1.26\

Fortheperlod €ndedJune30, Fortheyearended Marct 31,2025

1.50

0.32
(0.7e)

1.03

" s.63

0.93
(t.26)
'.5.t0

For the period ended June 30, For the year ended March 3t; 1025

t8.6'l
103

19.70

13.37

5.30

t8,67

Fortheperiod ended June30, l'ortheyearended March 31,2C25

the employmenl market.

5.3C1.03

For the Period endcd Jutre 30,2025

hrdian Assured Livro Mortalily (20 I 2-

l4) ult.

60 yeils



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN: U65999WBl 99 4PLC064438
Registered office: Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no.68, Kolkata-i000l7
Notes forminq part of the finsncial statements f0r the quarter ended 30th June, 2025

Note 25.4: Disclosure under AS-l 5

II. CHANCI! IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BE}IEFIT OBLIGATTON:

Present Value ofBenefit Obligation as at the beginning ofthe year
lnterst cost

Cunent Service Cost
(Benefit paid)

Actuarial (gains)/losses

Prdseni value of benefit obligation as st the end of the year

III. ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES:

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligarion for the year

Aotuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the year

Actuarial (gains)/iosses recognized in income & expenses
Statement

IV. EXPENSES RECOGI,{ISED

Curent sewice cost

Interest cost

Actuaial (gains/losses

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILI.{TION:

Opening net liability
Expense as above
(Benefit paid)

Net liabilitvT(asset) recognized in the balance sheet

}.I, EXPERI ENCE ADJ USTMEII]TS

For the Period erded Junc 30,2025

For tt e Period erded June 30, 2025

t'
On Plan Liability (Cains)/Losses

emplolmenr market.

['or the Period en(lcd June 30,2025

I,'or the Period cndcd June i0, 2025

{.

For the Period endqJ June 30,2025
1



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W8I994PLC064438
Registcred office . Business tower,206 AJC Bose Road, 6th floor, Unit nc. 68, Kolkata-?00017
Notts to Financial Ststements for the year ended 3lst March,2025

Note 25.5:

The Comoany has follovred the directions prescribed by Reserve Bank oflndia for Non Bankirg Financial Companies

2. Seqmcnt Reoortlng:

3, Related Party Disclcsures:

(i) Names of the related parties srd description of relationship

(a)Related pArties with whom transections have takeo place during the year
Enterprises influenced by key managerial personnel

Relatiws of key managerial personnel

(a)Key manrgerial personnel

Director.

Chairrran
'. Cfief.ExecutiveOfficer

Chief Firrarrcial Offcer .r

Company Secretary

(b) Trsnsactions duriog the year in the ordinary course of business.

Employee Benefit Erpeilses
Rakshita vijay

Kusunr vijay

Nikita v'jay

Susl.ma khemka

Tanvi vijay

Jayanta banik

Saket saraf

Priya kumari

Ramesh kumar vijay

RajkuLnar vijay

U,nesh khemka

Interest on debenlure
Ramesh kumar vijay

Ramesh kumar vijay HUI-

Rajkumar vijay

Rakshita vijay

Kusurn vija;:

Nikira vijay , .
Tanvi vijay

Karan vijay

R R fanrily trust
Vilika vijay

Ashoke kurnar gandhi

Primcrose foundation

A-ccrued salaries ar,d benefits
Rakshita vijay

Nikita iiay
Sushma khemka

Jayanta Banik
Priya kumari

Saket Saraf

Advance tp employees
Kusrm vijay .

Accrued interest erpense
Rakshita vijay

Kusum vijay
Nikita iijay
Tanvi yijay

R R family trust
Vitika vijay,

Ashoke kumar gandhi

Primerose foundation

Ramesh kumar vijay l lUF . HUF ofchairrnan
Prirnerose Foundation -Trust

R R Family Trust

Rakshita vijay
Kusum vijay
Nikita vijay

Sushma Lhemka
Tanvi vijay
Karan vijay
Vitika vijay

Tanay vijay

Kamala Gandhi

Ashoke kumar Gandhi

I{ajkumar vijay

Umesh khemka .

Ramesh kumar vijay
Jayanta Banik

Saket 9araf(appointed as on I 5th September 2023)
Priya kumari (appoinled as on I 5th September 2023)

Qnrrter Ended Year llilded

3.7 5

2.40

1.50

2.00

4.21

2.85
)7)

2.t8
4.25

2.40

2.15

z.oa

0.49

0.6 |

0.46

092
0.25
0.25

1.07

t.25
0.50
0.70
0.95

0.83

0.80

2.08

0.49
0.35

o.2s

0.52

o.25

0.25

Q,6I

| 5.00

9.14

6.00

6.80

t035
8.85

7.t4
I 5.00

9.82
'1.75

i.40
t2.03

t.84
9.22
l.37
3.'10

2.'18

2.-i8

5.55

0.92
0.92

6.48

Ll0
0.77
0.60
0.85
054
o.'15

o.7z

30.00

7.89

:,ik#ffiA
hEK"g

Page 27
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999WB1991PI406,4,138

R.g'!l.rd oine : ald n6! tMr t 206! 6rh noor, unlr nd 68 koliar4 700017

Nol6 io nn.nclrl Sirtement ior Oe yqr qd.d Jl!t M$ch, 20ra

(a) Nd lNril r ribut hle to rlE slnrholdea

(il wcishcd Mnne nc.feq,Litystuc of$lc $luc.l loj.c0dr
Baslc Earnlngs per Shrr€7 Dluted Earnlng Per Shrre

(r) T&.omFry lu!tsterod tu@gh 6!igrm.'1ey lm (not in defEdr) inEspe.t of 6l4isl !.riod aded 30rl,m,2025

(b) Ttu cdtpuy lE no( equn.d my lM lhoush Eoiemen dunr€ $e p.riod eded loti J@,2025
(c) TID compdry 16 not taufcmd my stresed l(m dEig lne FiMial p6iod en&d 30ri ru,2025
(d) TIE co,pmy hs nd rquned my slresed lom d@rB the Fi@lial period.rded roth JMe,2025

(n) Tn. uourr ol.xpcnditue acrudly incred by tne cdpuy in mpect 10 cdpo're sci6l R.iposibilir, dE rg ilE Friod lsr A?iil 2025 ro 30rI rm wE Ri 105000/,
(iii) Tlr3 compoy lor dc purpBe of cxpmditue ld CSR h.r enC.Ced tuelfin uD folowirE diviti* ,

preve jve heaurm, erdi.ali0A hurEer, pmrny .Jd nrlntunion.

,. IslA!-4e!!i

e.rides m Deh Mart t (DM) orBmbay s(t Ex.h.nee (BsE). Rrrdr Ndr 4 - Ld8 Tm Bm@ire€ lq d.ran6. rn r.leli@ lo rh! s6e, th. c@p€n, hB ral,n nd. ortul. 2A a iEned by "conponies

si,E existrE AccodnB $ duds whne pepainc ir3 st d.lm/ coNolid.red 6mi0l sraremir6

Th. .mp6ny t6 no xnnedSed fmig! csdcy expcue. s p ll1e I\rBFc ftgtldim

, 9gq.1s!c!eq!&!E4l9s

(ii) Tfi. compuy dar ndr lrave my u@act@ win cmpmie. smk ofl duing th. y.a
(in) Th. mpery d*s nor hlve ey ch68er d .olish.tion whi.[ i. ,rt to be reai.teed wnh Regisrd ol coeFnies berod lh. d0hnory period

(iv) 11D cmlory lE nd t!d.d or iMsred h crr?lo cwEy d vinual cEenc, dr!l8 L\e yea ended Md.h 3 l, 2025

(a) dn(d, or idnedly tnd d i(.d in dnd p.ftm d ennie. id.iincd in my nrmer s4d.evcr ty d m belBli oilhe .mlony (ultimt b.n!6cioio,

(h) phvid. m, gntrotl.e, .etrity d lne hlc lo c o behrlfoflho xXinale b.reficiais

(a) diftcdy d indiredly hnd d ims in dtDr lenm q enitier idln1i6ed in uy tlmr *4uE@s by r d b6tuforthe nnnnB lEny (dtimte beneiciaie,

(t) pmvid. my gl]@rlee, seruny q rhe lit lo oron behslfofth, ulitue b.reffcidios
(!ii) Tl! cmpey bs no such uma.rioro wlich i6 not rec6&d a de tooL olaedrnk tirl hB b.en .mrdcftd d disclcod a i!cm. d,inB th. ,td in 0E E a6esmf urnt tl* trme Tu Ad
(vin) Previou years 6sw6 hlw been i.$outEd Md rccla8ine4 whorewr mcesey, to cdlfm ro crenl ttars cl,ssin.dloL
(n)Duinsrle,0dMmh31.2025.rhecmpmyhsno.detu ed in uilisi,E llE bmo*uss n@ !€nr. lbr th. spcidc puJpGe ror which uD l@ *ere smtimd
(x) No 5ch.re of oEne.Eed he b.en .ppNd by tlE competoni Aurhsily h l.ms ol s€ctiom 230 to 2r? 6f rh. cmpei4 4.1, 20 13 in rspd olt E conpuv duing th. ,€r endrd M ach 3 l, 2025

larer 6l.m@is heyold Llre pemi$ibl. nut , s pFlcrit d utuLr the mid nn6 duil\e fie ,€tr ad.d Mmh 3l, 2025

(xin) nD codp€,y dld nol h.ld e1y immble Elpery whci G nd dlscleed tunig ln yed.

lc) Deb! seNice cow6ge Rdio

id) RllM m Eqnny Ralio (in %)

3) Nd capi'rl rumow, Rorio

is) Rdm m calital Emplqed (in%)
'hl Retmr on Inve6tn.nt (h Yd

toilC! dqilable ld dett senice

amnEs befrr. Ir erd & Ta

Ave€ge sltrel.ldeE nlrb
Avedae s,mhold@ tutrds

Prvi.trs y€[.s 6gm IE been rAmuped/EmEedDduried wh6.ti .midend D.esary.

reUAd,xild

aui .r nnl.d Y.,r nxlar



DAR CREDIT & C.APITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W81994PLC064438

Registered ollice : Business tower ,206 Atrc llose Rord, 6th floor, unir no. 68, Kolkata-700c17
Note 26; Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financia! Company for the period ended 30th ,lune2025
(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financrat Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2023)
RBI/DoR/2023-241106MasterDirectionNo. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.11912023-24datedl9thOctober2023(updatedason5rhMay,2025)

(Amount in t.akhs)

Lranrlrurs sror,
" (l) Loaniand advances avalled by NBFCs inclusive ofinterest accrued thereon but not paid

(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecurgd

(Other than falling within the nreaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits

(c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-co:porate Loans and Borrowing
(e) Oveid,'aft ,..
(f) Commercial Paper

Arnount
outrt.rJlne Amountoverdue

.(g)PublicDeposits' ,. , \,...
, (h),Other Loans (Specify }lature) From Bank

Break-up of(1)(f) above (Outstanding public,
. paid) :

(a; In the form of Unsecuied de-hentrrres '

(0) In the form ofpartly secured debentures i.e.

security

(c) Other public deposits

Amount Outstnnding

908.59
Nil

12,766.12

331.10

300. 1 0

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nii
l.Jii

Nit
Nil
1,{il

Nil
Nil
l.lil

NIiI

'Nil

Nil

(2) tleposits inclusivc ofinterest accrued therean but not

debentures where there is a shorlfall in the value ol

Nit

N'l

Nil

ASSETS.SIDE:

(3) Break-up of Loans and Adyances including bills receivables

[oihei than those inciudetl in 14; below] :

1a) Secured

(b) Unsecured,

(4) Break.up of Leased A.ssets and Stock-on hire and other ss$ets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rdhtals under sundry debtors :

'(a) Financial Lease .

iii; Stoct< on hire inclucling hire charges under sundry deb,.ors :

(a) Assets on I{ire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loan counting towards AFC activities

., ..(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loan other than (a) above

3,096.62

t4,035.'t0

Nil

l.Jit

Nil

f iil
Nit

I



DAR CRBDIT & CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999W81994PLC064438

Rcgistered ollice : Business tower,206 AJC Boss Rord,6th floor, unit no.68, Kolkata-700017
Note 26: Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financial Company for the period ended 30th JuneZ02S
(As required in terms of Para l8 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - l{on-Banking Financial Companies Prudentiai Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2023)
RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.11912023-24 dated lgth October 2023 (updated as on 5th May,2025)

(5) Break-un oflnvestments I

Current Investments

l. Ouotqd
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securitues
(v) Others (Real State Fund )

2. tlrulalqd
'(i) Shares : (a) Equily .

' (b) Preference

(ii) Ddbentures afrd Bonds
(iii) Unites of Mutual Funds
.(iv) Government Securitues

(v) Others (Please Specifu)

Long Term Investments

l..Ouoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securitues

1v) Others (Please Specifu)

:

2. Uoguqted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

, (b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and bonds

(iii) Unites of mptual funds
(iv) Government Securitues

(v) Others ( Please Specify )

(6) 
Bo.rorn.n group-wise classification ofassets financed as in (3) & (4) above :

l. Related Parties.
(a) SubsiCiaries

(b) Companies in lhe sar.ne group

(c) Other Reletad Parties

2. Other than Related Pa.rties

Total

Nil
Nil
Nil

800.00

Nil
21.83

Nil
Nil
Nlil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
r.r il

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Amount Net of Provisions

Secured Unsecured 'I'otal

Nil
Nil
Nil

){il Nil
Nil Nir
Nil Nil

NilNil 17 t32.30

,,r-: -_-- -<\
,/.ic:l l', I .? 'ilr,7.,\'? -i ar\\

// -\)' '{(;\\
(+ (rc,l,1p a) r)

\*aodi;r

Nil t 7l 32.30 Nil



DAR CRE,DI'I'& CAPITAL LTD.
CIN : U65999V./BI994PLC064438

Registered olfice : Business towcr,206 AJC Bose Road,6th fioor, unit no.68, l(olkata-700017
Note 26: Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company for the peliotl errdctl 30th June 2025

(As requircd in ternts of Para l8 of Chapter IV of lvlaster Direction - Non-Bankirrg Financial Companies Prudential Norrns (Reserve Bank) Directiols,
2023)

RBliDotu2023-24i 106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10 .11912023-24 dated l gth October 2023 (upclated as on 5th May, 2025)

(7) Investor group.wise classification ofall invcstments (Current and long term) in shares and securities
(both quotcd antl unquoted) :

Market Value/
Break up or Book Value (Net
fair value or of Provisions)

NAV

. l'..

l. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the saine group
(c) Other reletad parties

2. Othe r .,than Rela ted Parties

Nil
827.9s

Nil
823.83

Total

(8) ort., lnformation

827,95 823.83

Amount
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties

(h) Other Than Related Parties

(ii) Net Non-pcrformiirg Assets

(a) Related Parties

(b) Orher Than Rclated Parties

(!ii) Assets acqr,ired in satisfation ofdebt

Nil
249.66

r\il
l 5 5.58

Nil



Dsr Credit & Caphal Ltd,
CIN i U65999Wnr994PLC06443S
Registered office : Busi.ress tower, 206 AJC Bose RoaC,6th floor, Unit no,68, Kolratr-70001?
Note 26 (li) - Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non.Banking Financial Comprn? for the quartcr €nued Joah June, 2025
Section I iAppticrbk for annual finatrcill siatements of NBFC.BL, NBFC.ML a.id l\Bl C-UL)

A) Exposrre

l) E\posure to real esbtc scctor

Category

i)Direct €xposure

a)Rcsidential Monqees -
knding fully securcd by mongagcs on rcsidcntial propcrty that is or Nill be occupicd by tl.e borrower or ilrai is rcntcd. Exposure would also includc non-
fund bded (NFB) limib.
b)Comnrcrcial Real Estato -
Lending secured by mongagcs on commcrcial real cstate (office buildings, reail sprce, multipurposc @mmcrcial premiscs, multifarily residcntial buildilgs,
mnlti tenmtcd commcrcial premiscs, industrial or warehousc space, hotelo, lud rcquisition, dcvolopmont od onstruotion, elc.). E\posurc Nould also include
non-fund bilcd (i!FB) limits.

i. Rcsidential

ii.Commercial Rcal Eshlc

ii) Indirect Exposur€
Fund bocd md nor-fund-bocd exposurcs on National tbusing Bank arC rlousing FirrM@ Companics.
Totsl Exposure to Real Estate S€ctor

2) E\posurc to €lihl n'alkct

, Particuhrs j

i) Dircct inve.sbnent in cquity sharcs, onvcniblo bonds, @nvortiblc.dcbcr;uies mil unis,qfequity orionted muual firnds the @rpus oflvhich is not
cxclusively invesbd in @rporab debt*

ii) Advmces against shdcs / bonds / dcbcntures or other securitics or on clem bmis !o individuals for invesincnt in shares (inclucling IPOs / ESOPs),
@nvcnible bonds, convenible debenturcs, od uniB ofequity oricnred mutual funds

iii) Advarces for oy olhcr purposes rvherc sharcs or convertiblc bonds or @nveniblc debentures or units ofequity oriented mufual funds are hkcn as
primary sccurity

iv) Advmces for uy olhcr purposcs lo ille exlcnt sccured by [le @llatcral sccurity ofshilcs or convertiblc bonds or convenib!o dcbcnturcs or units ofequity
orientcd mutual funds i.e. rvherc lhe primary securilv othcr the shares / convcrtible bonds / @nvertible debcntures / unils ofcquity oricnted mutual funds
docs not fully @ver thc advu@s

v) Sccurcd ild unsecured advu@s to stockbrokcrs od guamtecs issucd on behalfofstobkbrckeN od maiket makcrs

vi) Loos sarctioned to @rporatcs against thc sccurity ofshdcs / bonds / dcbcnfurcs or other secdrities or on clem bdis for meeting promotcr's conilibution
to lhc cquiry ofneN 6mpmics in oticipation ofraising resources

vii) Bridgc ious to conlpilics against cxpccted cquity floivs / issucs

viii) Undcnvriting corinlihrenh hken up by thc NBFCS in respcct of primary issue ofsharcs dr convcf,iblc bonds or @nvcnibls debenturcs or units of cquity
orienicd mutual funds

ix) Finocing lo stockbfokcrs ibr margin t;ading

x) Ail erposurcs to Altcmative Invesblcnt Fundsl

(i) Catcgory I

(ii) Catcgory.ll.
(iii)pategorylll 

' Totalexposuretocapitaimerket' 
'

'l Out of.E00 lac, 400 lac p.pmins to dcbt orionlcd nrutual funds

23.83 24.49

23.83 24.49

(Anrounl;.: { Lfll.h.)
Olarlcr Eoded Year Ended

As At 30(h Junc,2L25 As at 3lsl lUirch,2025

400.00

400.00

Year eilded As et Jlst
Total Exposure
(includcs on-balance 

Gross NPAS
sheel and oll-b{lance
sheet exposure)

(t Lakhs) (t Lskhs)

Total Exposure

P€rcentage of Grcss (inchdes on bslailce

NPAs to totilexposure sheel snd off-balance

in that sec(or shcet exposure)

({ Lakhs)

Percentage of Gross
NPAs to totsl €xposure
in that sector

Gross NPAs

(l Lokhs)

shown sepuatel),undcr thc rcspcctivc linc items.

3) Scctorai exposurc

Sectors

l. Agricuhure and Allied Acti\iths

2. Industry
i... .

n... _

OOcrs

Totnl of Industry (i+ii+,..+Otheis)

3. Seniccs
i...
ii...'...
O$crs

Tot.l of SeNice6 (i+ii+.,.+Others)

4. Perso|sl Loans
Othcrs

I otal of Personol Loans

5. Others, if any ('pledse specify) 9,2t7.'t2

NA

5t.00

198.66

7,053.70

7,053.70

9,35?..56

NA

4t.00
41.00

168.04

7,{i54.5ti

7,854.58

Note: i. Thc disclosurcs ru ibove shall 5c bscd on tlrc scctor-\r isc &)d indusrn nrisc bnlik crcdit (SIBC) rc[rm s!bmittcd

ii lnlhcdisclosilrosasabovc.ifwidrinascctor.cxposuretoaspccificsLb-scctor/industa'istrrorcthilr l0pcrcent
\iihir)rscctor,ifcxDos,rrclospccificsub-scctor/industruislcsstlirurl0pcrccntofT:crlCapiul,such

4) !ntra-8roup exposures: NOT APPLICABLE

5) Unhedgcd forcign currcncy cxposurc: NOT APPLICABLE

conrrrcrcial buks to tho Rcscn,c &urk ud publishcd by Rcscwc &tk m

sinlc shall bc disclosud scparalch' \'ithiD tIal scctor. Furtlrcr,
'Odrors' \'ithin ll!al sccto..

Qunrter Ended Y€ar Ended

As at 30th June,2025 As at.Slst lVarch,2025
Unaudited Audited _

NA NA

NA



Dar Credit & Cipital Ltd,
CIN : U65999WB1994P.LC064438
Register:d offic:: Brrsinss tower,206 AJC Bose Road,6th floor, Unit no, 68, Kolkcta-7000!7
Note 26 (ll) - S(rhedule to lhe Balance Sheet ofa Non-Banking Financial Cornpany for the quarter ended J0th June,2025
Section I (Applicabie foy annual financiel statements ofNBFC-BL, NBI'C-l\{L and NBFC-UL)

C) Disclosure of complaints

l) Sumrnary infonmtion on cotnplaints received by the NBFCs fronr custorners md frorn the Offices of Ombudsrnar
Sr. No

I

.2

3

3.1

4

5.*

5. 1.

5.2

5,3

6.*

Perticulars
Conrplaints received by the NITFC from its customcrs
Nurnber ofconrplaints pending at beginning ofthe year

Nurnber ofconrplaints receirred during the year

Number ofcornplaints disposed riuring the ycu
Ofwhich, nurnber ofcornplaints reiected by the NBFC
Nuurber olconplaints pending at the end ofthe yer

Maintainable conrplaints rcceived by the NBFC from Oflice ofOmbudsman
Nurnber ofnraintainablc cornplaints received by fhc NBFC frcm Orl,ice ofOmbudsnnn
Of5, nunrber ofcornplainis rcsclved in fa,,our ofthe NBFC by Of6ce ofO;nbudsrnan
Of5, nurnber ofcornplaints resolved through corciliation/rnediatior,/acivisories issued by
Of5, nLnrber ofcornplaints resolvcd after passing ofAwrds by Office ofOrrbudsnran
I'l rnber of Awards uninplernented within the rtipulated time (other than those apocalcd)

Current Year Previous Ylar

NA
NA
NA
NA
N]A

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

* It shall only be'hpplicable to NBFCS which ue included under The Roserve 3mk - Integrated OrnbuCsrm Scherne, 202 I

2) Top five grouhds2'ofcomplaints receivbd try the NBFCs lrorri cusrorners

Number ol ggrpplaints
Grounds of complalits,'
(i.e complaints relating to)

Nuinberbf domplaints pending at
the beginning of the year

received during the
year

?i, increas.y' decrease in
the number of comolaints
reeived over the previous

Number of complaints
pending at the end of
the year

Of5, number of
complaints pending

beyond 30 days

4

CurreEa Year
Cround - I

Gound - 2

Grourd - 3

Cnound - 4

Cnound - 5

Others

Total

Cround - I
Cround - 2
Cnound - 3

Cnound - 4

Ground - 5

Others

Total

NANA NA
Frrvi:rrs Year

irA

NANANA

Signaturc to Notcs"i0 i " to "26"

As per our report ofeven date attached

FoTVMSM & CO
Chartered Accouiltants
Firm Regn. No.:329962E

VYvhilwaa,,^^0:
Vimal Madhogaria (
Membership No: i107504

rrD'N,2530+5$ri

I'lace: Kollcrta
Date: 30(h July,2025

For snd on behalfof lhe Board of Directors
Dar Credit and Capital t,imited

Fr Diiii Cii;Dil 8, [APIT],L LTD

Ramsh Kumar Vijay
(Chairmn and Director)

rr ecl0 r

DIN - 00658473

NA
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Cen No. - Vil,ISM/CERT/FY 25-26/06

To,
The Board of Ditectors
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED
Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road,
6th Floor, Unit No. 6B,

Kolkata - 70001 7, !7est Bengal

StatutoryAuditor's Cettificate undet Regulation262 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 pursuant
to NSE Citculat No. NSE/CML/}0% /23 dated Septemb et 05,20?1 cetti$ing utilization of issue
ptoceeds of Initial Public offer for DAR CREDIT & CAPTTAL LIMITED ("the Company")

1. This Certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 16thJuIy,
2025.

2. The accompaoying "Statement- 1" contains the details of utilization of issue proceeds of Initial
Public Offer (PO) up to 30sJune,2025.

Managementre Responsibility for the Statement

3, The prepatation of the accompanying Statement is the responsibility of the management of the
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant
supporting records and documents.

4, The management is also responsible for ensuting. that the Company complies with the
requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 and for providing all relevant information to
the Secutities and Exchange Board oflndia.

Practitioner's Responsibility

5, Putsuant to the requirements of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018, it is our responsibility to obtain
reasonable assurance and form an opinion that the statement is correcdy stated,

6, rJile conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Charteted Accountants of India. The
Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
7. V7e have compJied with the relevant applicabie requirements of the Standard on Quality Control

(SQq 1, Q"ality Contol for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Infotmation, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. Based on out examination, as above, and the information and explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the details regardingutilization of funds mentionedin the accompanying statement
afe true and correct.

@ oiu-ond Prestige, Suite No.107 41A, NCBose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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Restriction in Use

9, The certificate is ad&essed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company solely fot
the purpose of enabling compliance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018 regarding the ud.lization
of issue proceeds of Initial Public Offer, Accordingly, we do not accept or assulne any liability or
any duty of cate for any other purpose or to afly other person to whom this certificate is shown or
into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For and behalf of
VMSM & Co.
Charteted Accountants
Fitm Registration Numbet 329962E

VIMAL Disir.rr,rendby

MAD HOGA TTJL 
M^DHOGANIA

RIA r5rs3:42 {5'30',

Vimal Madhogaria (FCA)
Partnet
Membership Number: 307 504
UDIN: 25307504BMLHHV 4644

Place of Signature : Kolkata
Date: 30o July, 2025

@ Oirrnond Prestige, Suite No.107 4W NCBose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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3. During the quarter ended 30thJune,2025 the Company came up with Public Issue of 42,76,000
Eq"ity shares of face value of Rs l0/- each (".qoity shares") with the price band of Rs 57 to Rs 60
through book building method. IPO was open for subscription from May 20,2025 to May 23,
2025.The Company has allotted 42,76,000 Eq"ity shares of Face value of Rs. 10/- each ("equiry
shares") for cash at price of Rs 60/- per Equity Share (including share premium 

"t O, 5i17- p.t
Eq"ity Shates) aggregating to Rs. 2565.60 latJes on 26th May, 2025. The equity shares of the
Company got listed with Emerge platfonn of National Stock Exchange of India Umitea on 28th
May, 2025. The issue was made in accordance with SEBI (ssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2018, as amended.

VIMAL Drsrbrryirsnedby

MADHOGAm,,H'.#ff -^

RIA 17ror8ro5ro,

@ oiu*ond Prestige, suite No. 107 4tA, NCBose Road, Kolkata (w.B) 700017





Rs. 57 to Rs, 60 tlrrough bool< building mcthod, IP0 was open for subscription from May 20,2025
1o May 23,2025,'l h e Company has allotted 42,T6,00 0 Equity shares of Face valu e of Rs. l0/- each

["equity sharcs"] fbr cash at a price of Rs. 10/- per Equity Share (including share premium of Rs,

5 0/- per liquity Share) aggregating to RS. 2565.6 0 Lal<hs on 26th May,2025.The cquity sharcs of
the Company got listed with E merge platform of National Stock Exchangc of In dia Limitcd on 2 8tr,

May, 2025.'l'he issue was made in accordance with SEBI flssuc of Capital and Disc]osure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

For and on bchalf of

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED

Sc,t.r't*%

Mr, Sahet Saraf

(Chief Financial Offi cer)

Road,

r oner\ *
5B ,*
:or /^S'i
(-V
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